CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED ﬂ
ZRERBR LA

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(RBEFEIMRIZERAT)
Stock code AR : 479 o

GEEN
_.i.l E' .
El.l.‘.




|

CONTENTS

Corporate Information
DRER

Chairman’s Statement

IFEHmESE

Management Discussion and Analysis
BEENWR DN

Directors’ Report
ETEREE

Corporate Governance Report
TEERRESE

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
ESRSREBEREBEE

Independent Audifor’'s Report
BIREMBRESE

Consolidated Income Statement

mAEWER

Consolidated Balance Sheet

FREERER

Balance Sheet

BERER

Statements of Changes in Equity

RSB x

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
FEBESRER

Noftes fo the Financial Statements

B 75 SRR M

Financial Summary

B HE

04-05

06-08

09-17

18-24

25-26

27-29

30

31-32

33

34

35-36

37-107

108




-1
b

|
H

#
H:I_
[so]
o
o
N
o
a4
O
[a
L
a4
-l
<
=2
P
Z
<

02

CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERDA

CORPORATE INFORMATION A 7] &k}
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SHARE REGISTERS

Bermuda

The Bank of Bermuda Limited
6 Front Street

Hamilton HM11

Bermuda

Hong Kong

Tricor Tengis Limited

Level 28, Three Pacific Place
1 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM11
Bermuda

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS

12/F. Bank of Communications Building
563 Nathan Road
Kowloon, Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
00479

R 3 & 5T B2

BRE

The Bank of Bermuda Limited
6 Front Street

Hamilton HMT11

Bermuda

&
HEZERERADQA
e

BRARERIR
AEHES = E281E

ot T 38 38 52

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HMT11
Bermuda

MMERERETESEME

BB
THES635
RIBRITRE1 288

B A5

00479

>
P
Z
c
>
[
)
m
b
o)
z
o1
N
o
o
©
_FH
i
p=r}

03

H BEEERERERS




#
tH_
[<2)
o
o
N
o
a4
O
[a
L
a4
-l
<
=2
P
Z
<

04
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT £ Ji &

On behalf of the board of directors (the "Board”), | hereby
present to the shareholders the annual results of CIL
Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the "Group”) for the year ended 30 June 2008.

The management had dedicated to strengthening the
overall financial performance of the Group during the
year by continually developing its existing business in
tfrading of multi-media and communication products,
divesting under-performing assets as well as exploring
new investment opportunities.

During the year under review, turnover of the Group was
HK$159.6 million, representing a decrease of 9.8% over
last year. However, gross profit was improved from HK$7.2
million of last year to HK$8.1 million.

In last financial year, fotal amount of HK$28.5 million
arising from the gain on waiver of amount due to
directors and the gain on disposal of subsidiaries was
booked in the consolidated income statement, leading to
a net profit attributable to shareholders of HK$21.6 million.
In the absence of any exceptional gains this year, the
Group recorded a net loss of HK$9.3 million for the year
ended 30 June 2008.

The management will review the Group’s business
from time to time and strive to improve its business
operation and overall financial position. At the
same fime, the Group will proactively seek potential
investment opportunities that can enhance value to the
shareholders.

Dealing in the shares of the Company has been
suspended by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited ("Stock Exchange”) since 1 April 2004 mainly
for the reason that the Company failed to keep the
market informed of its developments and make timely
disclosure of its financial position for a period of time.
The Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange decided
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on 29 November 2007 to give the Company a period of
six months to remedy those matters which had rendered
it unsuitable for listing. If the Company failed to take
adequate action fo meet the conditions for resumption
as required and obtain a restoration of listing, the Stock
Exchange intended to cancel the listing of the Company
on 12 June 2008.

We have teamed up with our financial advisors and
lawyers on a resumption proposal which contains the
actions taken or proposed to be taken by the Company
to remedy those matters raised by the Stock Exchange.
It has been completed and submitted fo the Stock
Exchange on 28 May 2008.

The Stock Exchange has subsequently requested the
Company to provide further information and address
certain issues. The Company is still working fowards
providing further information to the Stock Exchange and
to carry out actions necessary to fulfill the conditions for
resumption. As at the date of this report, the resumption
proposal has not been approved by the Stock Exchange
but further announcements will be made on the progress
if and when there are material developments.

Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express
my grafitude to my fellow directors, management and
staff for their contributions and dedication to the Group.
In addition, | would like to thank all the shareholders,
business partners, suppliers and customers for their
contfinued support.

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 3 February 2009
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 45 BPHJE &l im0 A

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group’s consolidated furnover dropped by 9.8%
to HK$159.6 million from HKS$176.9 million for the
corresponding year ended 30 June 2007.

During last financial year, gain on waiver of amount
due to directors and gain on disposal of subsidiaries
fotaling HK$28.5 million made contribution to the profit
attributable to equity holders amounting to HK$21.6
million. In the absence of any exceptional gains in the
current year, net loss of HK$9.3 million was recorded,
representing loss per share of HKO.15 cents (2007:
earnings per share of HK0.35 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

During the year, the Company’s principal activity
continued to be investment holding whilst its major
subsidiary was mainly engaged in trading of multi-media
and communication products.

The management is working aggressively with financial
advisors and lawyers on the resumption of trading of the
company stocks on the Stock Exchange. If the resumption
is successful, the Group will consider acquiring additional
capital to strengthen its financial base.

Other than its existing core business, the management
will continue put its best effort to explore new businesses
to enhance value of the Group; to keep operating
expenses at the minimum level and to maintain resources
for future developments.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 30 June 2008, the Group had net liabilities of
HK$113.9 million comprising total assets of HK$67.4 million
and total liabilities of HK$181.3 million. The Group’s non-
current asset consisted solely of fixed assets of HK$S0.9
million. The current ratio, representing by current assefs
divided by current liabilities, was 0.37. The bank balances
and cash at the balance sheet date was HK$25.6 million.

As at 30 June 2008, The Group had short-term borrowings
of HK$40.5 million. The loans were subject to interest at
prevailing commercial lending rates. Calculation of the
gearing ratio, which is based on the fotal borrowings
and the Group’s shareholders’ funds, would not be
appropriate as the shareholders’ funds were negative as
at the balance sheet date.

The Group will actively seek for financial resources
and improve its capital structure so as to strengthen
its financial base and will also restructure its existing
operation to improve returns to shareholders.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

The Group was exposed to foreign exchange risk arising
from the exposure of HK$ against RMB as HK$24.4 million
of the Group’s bank balance was denominated in RMB at
the balance sheet date (2007: HK$21.8 million).

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS
OF INVESTMENTS

During the year ended 30 June 2008, there was
no material acquisition of subsidiaries or affiliated
companies. Most of the Group’s subsidiaries had been
dissolved or struck off in last year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 45 BPHJE &l im0 A

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group employed a staff of 40 persons as at 30 June
2008 (2007: 40). They were remunerated according to
the prevailing manpower conditions and individual
performance. There was no change on the staff policy
during the year.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group did not have any pledge of assets as at 30
June 2008.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had a number of pending litigations as at 30
June 2008. In the opinion of legal counsel, it is premature
to predict the claims against the Company. The Board
is of the opinion that the outflow of economic benefits
cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. The details
of litigations are disclosed in Note 31 to the financial
statement. Saved as disclosed above, the Group and the
Company did not have any material contingent liabilities
as at 30 June 2008.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT #H & #ish&

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report and
the audited financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 33
to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2008
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group
as af that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 30 to 33.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2008.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
business and geographical segments is set out in note 6
to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group
and the Company during the year are set out in the
statements of changes in equity on page 34.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 30 June 2008, the Company had no retained profits
available for cash distribution. Under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus
of the Company in the amount of HK$56,516,000 at 30
June 2008 may only be distributable to shareholders in
certain circumstances, which the Company is currently
unable to satisfy.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years,
as extracted from the audited financial statements and
reclassified as appropriate, is set out on page 108. This
summary does not form part of the audited financial
statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group and the Company during the year are set out
in note 16 to the financial statements.

MAJOR INTERESTS IN PROPERTIES

The Group did not hold any major interests in properties
as at 30 June 2008.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank and other borrowings of the Group are set
out in notfe 23 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the
Company during the year are set out in note 26 to the
financial statements.

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company did not operate any share options scheme
during the year.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of tfurnover and purchases attributable
to the Group’s major customers and suppliers for the year
are of follows:

Turnover:
- The largest customer 30%
- Five largest customers combined 71%
Purchases:
- The largest supplier 50%
- Five largest suppliers combined 99%

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders
(which, to the knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had
any beneficial interests in any of the above customers or

suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang

Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Peter

Mr. Shao Wei Hong

Mr. Hu Yeshan
Non-executive directors:
Mr. Li Qinyi

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan (resigned on 5 May 2008)
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF
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In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws 99, Mr. Ke
Jun Xiang, Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Peter, Mr. Shao Wei Hong, Mr. Hu
Yeshan, Mr. Li Qinyi and Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung will retire
at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the directors and senior
management of the Company are set out on pages 25 to
26.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
confract with the Company which is not tferminable
by the company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Saved as disclosed in note 29 fo the financial statements,
no contracts of significance in relation to the Group's
business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a director of the Company had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2008, the inferests of the directors and the
chief executive of the Company and/or their respective
associates in the long or short positions in shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporation (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)(the "SFO")) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Part XV of the SFO or
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Companies (the "Model Code”) under the Listing

Rules were as follows:
Long position in the shares of the Company:

Number of
ordinary shares

Name of director beneficially held

Nature of interest

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF
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FEALEE (Note) (Hfi&t) BEREEEDS

Nofe: Mr. Ke Jun Xiang ("Mr. Ke”) had a controlling interest in
Global Work Management Limited and Trade Honour
Limited ("Trade Honour”) which held 30,000,000
and 3,500,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company
respectively. Accordingly, Mr. Ke was deemed to have
interests in 3,530,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2008, none of the
directors and/or any of their associates had any interests
in the shares or deemed interest in the long and short
posifion in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of
the SFO or the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' RIGHTS
TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or its
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors or chief executives of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.
None of the directors’ or chief executives or their spouses
or children under 18 years of age, had any right to
subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had
exercised any such right during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the directors of the Company has interests in any
businesses which compete or are likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERE

As at 30 June 2008, the following persons (other thanthe RZ-ZZZENFEAA=+H - REZFHFRPERK
directors or the chief executive of the Company) had  HISE336M R QAR EBF 2 EMATE » T3
an interest in the following long position in the shares AL (KRAREBREZTHAERIMN) REAAD
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in BRHBEBERGHEE THEE °

the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO.

Long position in the shares of the Company: EATRMBTFA :

Name of shareholders Notes Nature of interest

RREE/ 28 W EEME

Trade Honour Limited Beneficial Owner
EZBERA

Upperclass Limited Beneficial Owner
ERBERA

Yau Kwok Wai 1 Interest in Corporation
BELERER

ICEA Financial Services Limited Beneficial Owner

IHRESRBEERAA BExEBA

ICEA Financial Holdings Limited 2 Interest in Corporation
BELERER

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China 3 Interest in Corporation

FE TR BEREEESR

Notes: Kzt -

s The interest disclosed comprised 500,000,000 shares held by 1.
Upperclass Limited, which is 100% owned by Yau Kwok Wai.

2 The interest disclosed comprised 510,406,044 shares held 2.
by ICEA Financial Services Limited, which is 100% owned by
ICEA Financial Holdings Limited.

Approximate

Number of ordinary  percentage of total

shares held

BREZEBEREE

3,500,000,000

500,000,000

500,000,000

510,406,044

510,406,044

510,406,044

shareholding (%)

HREREZ

BOAD (%)

56.68

8.10

8.10

8.27

8.27

8.27

il 2% EES500,000,0008 @
Upperclass Limited#8 213 + %2 8HYau

Kwok Waif B 100%# = ©

FRig B2 s B 1E510,406,044B A TR R T
SRIBRBERDRFEZRG - %D A AICEA
Financial Holdings Limited# A 100%& 5 °
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT HHE#ifh &

&% The interest disclosed comprised 510,406,044 shares
beneficially held by ICEA Financial Holdings Limited, which
is 75% owned by Industrial and Commercial Bank of China,

through ICEA Financial Holdings Limited.

Saved as disclosed above, so far as known to the
directors as at 30 June 2008, no other person (other than
directors or the chief executive of the Company) had
an interest in the long and short position in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contacts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Saved as disclosed in note 29 fo the financial statements,
there are no other transactions which would need to be
disclosed as connected transactions in accordance with
the requirement of the Listing Rules.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

The Company had no outstanding convertible securities,
options, warrants or other similar rights as at 30 June
2008. There had been no exercise of convertibles
securities, options, warrants or similar rights during the

year.

PURCHASE, SALE OF REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.

3. FTIHE 2 ##% B 3E510,406,0448 HHICEA
Financial Holdings LimitedB % ##8 2 &1
#Z A B H B TR 47 EBICEA Financial
Holdings Limited# B 75%# # °

BRECFRIEES R=ZBEBNFASA=TH
BMEERA - RIBFFRPERGIFEI6MAELD
RAABFZERMATRE  AEAMBAL (KD
AIEEREEZTHRAERMN) RAQBRDHE
BROTEEHARKE -

EHEEH

FRALETIRFEENERALILAER 2B
BREMEAFONEERTHREL -

FERX 5

BREF ISR 20T B E SN BB EMRS
ARBETHRURERBERBERS -

oiRAXE % - BRI - SR ARAESE S
HUER

RARARZZBENFERAZTHAEERES RITE
ZHBmBRES  BRE RREFIEMEM
BER - FRTETETRRES  BRE R
IREEE B MUBER] o

BE HESEOXASES

RARREEAMBEATARERFAEE - H
ESBEEMAARB 2 LmES -



DIRECTORS’ REPORT #H & #ih&

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Bye-Laws of the Company or the laws of Bermuda in
relation to issues of new shares by the Company.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefits scheme are set
out in note 14 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

The financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2008 were audited by Graham H.Y. Chan
& Co. A resolution for the re-appointment of Graham
H.Y. Chan & Co. as auditors of the Company until the
conclusion of the next annual general meeting is to be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 3 February 2009

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board of Directors (the "Board”) is committed to
mainfaining good standard of corporate governance
practices at all times and acknowledges that good
corporate governance helps the Company safeguard
the interests of its shareholders and enhance the
performance of the Group.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited issued the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices ("CG Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited ("Listing Rules”), which became effective for any
accounting year commencing on or after 1 January
2005.The Company has applied the principles and made
efforts to compile with code provisions of the CG Code
for the year ended 30 June 2008, except for certain
deviations as explained in the relevant paragraphs in this
report.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has also adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
"Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
fransactions by the directors of the Company. Having
made specific enquiry of the directors, all of them
confirmed that they had complied with the Model Code
throughout the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for leadership and control
of the Company. The Board reviews and approves the
objectives, strategies, directions and policies of the
Group, the annual budget, annual and interim results, the
management structure of the Company as well as other
significant policy and financial matters. The Board has
delegated the responsibility of the day-to-day operations
of the Group to the management of the Company.

EXE((ESE NIRRT RAA-—HERFE
RNEXRERER REBRNLEERAEY
RRBRERRES > WA RASEE ZRR -

EEELRESR

EBMAERZMBERAREMT HIINEBE
EXRGHARAAESF LR (T EHHRAD
M+ A bXERERTA (REER
TFA  AEERTFHDR-_ZZTRF—F—
ASAKRMABZEFELEN RBE-ZZ
NERB=THLEFE AR CEALEE
AT ZRAYBRNETEERERTA 2T
BRI ET XSt A2 & TIRBETT BER -

EFHESXS

RABTFERMETRAM &+ PrE 2 £EHE
TAEBETRSREZNBRETSR (BRES
D FARAAEFETESRZZTAT
Bl - EAALAZRESETHEEAER &
ZURANFACETRESA -

EEE

ESSEEREREEAQT EZEEFAR
HEAREEZEXBEER KIS FRIRBGK
ARABzFERAE 2FERTHER EEHE
B UREMEABRRRYBEE -ESE
CREFARREEEARAEECHELE -
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During the year, the Company had seven directors and 11
full board meetings were held. The aftendance of each
director is set out as follows:

Number of

Executive directors attendance
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang (Chairman) 11/11
Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Peter (Deputy Chairman) 4/11
Mr. Shao Wei Hong 9/11
Mr. Hu Yeshan 5/11
Non-executive directors
Mr. Li Qinyi 0/11
Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan

(resigned on 5 May 2008) 0/11
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung 0/11

The Company considers all the independent non-
executive directors to be independent in accordance
with the independence guidelines set out in the Listing
Rules.

Code provision A.1.3 stipulates that notice of at least 14
days should be given of a regular board meeting to give
all directors an opportunity to attend. In relation to this
provision, some board meetings were convened by short
notice of less than 14 days during the year.

Under Code provision A.4.2, every director, including
those appointed for a specific term, should be subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years. All
directors of the Company are subject to retirement and
re-election at the annual general meeting in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-Law.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

SRR &

FRALBDELRESARTTIIRAZRE
EHEEE BESIHERNT :

HITES R B
MEAEE (FE) 11/17
M k& (B E£E) 4/11
BEREE 9/11
HELLE 5/11
FHTES
FHERELE o/
BAIFATES
EERLE

(R=ZZE N \FRARBAEME) o/M
g £ 0/11
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

Under Code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual and the division
of responsibilities between the chairman and the chief
executive officer should be clearly established and set
out in writing.

The Company during the year and up to present does
not have any officer assuming the position of chief
executive officer. Mr. Ke Jun Xiang is now performing both
roles as the chairman and the chief executive officer.
Taking into consideration the nature and extent of the
Group’s operation, the board will continue to review the
management structure and may consider appointing a
chief executive officer in the future if the need arises.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Under Code provision A.3.2, the Company should appoint
independent non-executive directors representing at least
one-third of the board. Subsequent to the resignation of
one independent non-executive director in May 2008, the
number of directors in the Board up to 30 June 2008 had
decreased fo six and only one of them was independent

non-executive director.

Without the requisite number of independent non-
executive directors, rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules, which
requires the board of the Company must include at least
three independent non-executive directors, was also
not complied with. However, the Company will identify
suitable persons who are willing to become independent
non-executive directors and will announce their
appointment in due course.

ERERATH A&

BEFARIA21  TFETHABNACHRE
FED UFEHA-ARKRME  EFEETHK
BECEBEND TRBERELUERIE -

RRARARFERREZEARLYBEMASE
ETBRAR 2B - MEAEEBMNEREE
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Under Code provision A.4.1, the non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. Non-executive directors of the Company are
not appointed for a specific term but are subject to
retfirement and re-election at the annual general meeting
in accordance with the Company’s Bye-Law.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

Currently, the Company does not have a nomination
committee. The directors are responsible for selecting and
recommending candidates for directorship, identifying
individuals suitably qualified in terms of skill, knowledge
and experience and making recommendation to the
Board for approval.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Under Code provisions B.1.1 to B.1.5, remuneration
committee has to be set up by the Company. Despite
terms of references have been adopted, the Company
has not established a remuneration committee due
to insufficient number of independent non-executive
directors as explained in the foregoing paragraphs.
However, the constitution of which will be finalized once
at least three independent non-executive directors has
been appointed.

The major roles and functions of the upcoming
Remuneration Committee are as follows:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration
of directors and senior management and on
the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such

remuneration; and

2. to review and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time fo fime.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration paid fo the auditors of the Company,
Graham H.Y. Chan & Co., for services rendered to the
Group, is set out below:

Services rendered Fee paid/payable

HK$
Annual audit 500,000
Non-audit 960,000

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The major roles and functions of the Company’s Audit

Committee are:

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
auditors, fo approve their remuneration and terms of
engagement, and any questions of regarding their

resignation or dismissal;

2. to discuss with the auditors before the audit
commences, the nature and scope of the audit;

3. to review the interim and annual financial statements
before submission to the Board;

4. to discuss problems and reservations arising from the
interim results and final audit, and any matters the
auditors may wish to discuss; and

5. to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices.

2 R0 BT 2 BN &

BRARARBMREESTMEBMAAES
REZBRBMEOELZSZHMENT -

Rt R BA B 2 A
P
2FEBERE 500,000
FERZ 960,000
EXEZET
AAAEREREZTERERMENT :
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The Audit Committee at the beginning of the year
comprised two independent non-executive directors of
the Company and all of them possess the appropriate
professional qualifications, or accounting or related
financial management expertise as required under the
Listing Rules.

After the resignation of one independent non-executive
director during the year, only one member remained
serving in the Audit Committee as at 30 June 2008.

During the year, the Audit Committee did not hold any

meeting.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company has commissioned ongoing review on
the Group’s internal control system and operational
procedures by reference to the standards set out in the
guide entitled “Internal Control and Risk Management - a
Basic Framework” published by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants in 2005.

Where issues are identified in the course of review, the
Company has sought to, and will confinue to seek fo,
implement remedial measures so as fo ensure that
systems are, or will promptly be put, in place to enable
the Company to have better infernal control, and hence
ability to ensure compliance of its financial reporting and
other obligations.

The Company has completed written manuals for
the disclosure of information, infernal control and the
delineation of responsibilities of the Board and board
committees. In addition, it is also working on reviewing the
documentation of the internal control procedures relating
to the Group’s business operations.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR EEHEHMBHRFRZEE
PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, ES2EZASEHREERTHEE  REKBE
clear and understandable assessment of annual and KW AGREMRBE LTHRAREMESHEE
\ inferim reports, price-sensitive announcements and other EEHZHBEBES BT R/RAE  FW Kk 2
\ financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules and  f# Z 5F14 °

other regulatory requirements.

HEEN

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for EZEERFEEFRALTHEZE-ZZENEAX
preparing the financial statements of the Company for B=1+HIESEZHHHRENSIE -
the year ended 30 June 2008.

AUDITORS’ REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES BREEZzBHBSE

The statement of the auditors of the Company about AATRHBEIRTBHERZETEAFNAKE
their responsibilities on the financial statements is set out HMZIBUZHEFREEZ IR -

under the section headed “Independent Auditor’s Report”

of this annual report.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT  #3 J% f 45 P J& g

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

KE Jun Xiang, aged 47, joined the Company in August
1999 and is the Executive Director and Chairman of the
Company. Mr. Ke graduated from Zhongshan University
specializing in Business Management. He joined China
Huifong Group of Companies as the person-in-charge of
the Guangzhou Office. He was appointed as the Legal
Representative and General Manager of the Guandong
Company of China Huitong Group of Companies since
1992.

HO Pui Tsun, Peter, aged 54, joined the Company in
August 1996 as an Executive Director and is the Deputy
Chairman of the Group. He graduated from the University
of Toronto with a Bachelor Degree in Applied Science,
and he has extensive experience in the construction
industry in Hong Kong and the PRC.

SHAO Wei Hong, aged 50, joined the Company in
January 2001 as an Executive Director. Mr. Shao
graduated from Liaoning Industrial University, majoring in
Corporate Management. Mr. Shao is the Deputy General
Manager of China Infternational Science Investment
Trust Company. From March 1987 to September 1992,
Mr. Shao was the Deputy Manager of Liaoning Province
Anshan Wah Lai Technology Development Company.
From February 1985 to February 1987, he was the Deputy
Manager of Liaoning Province Anshan Electronics
Company. Mr. Shao has many years of experience in
electronics technology and financial frust business in the
PRC.

HU Yeshan, aged 45, joined the Company in February
2001 as an Executive Director. He is the Deputy General
Manager of a well-established property investment
group in Guangzhou. Mr. Hu has many years of working
experience in the property market and an extensive
business connection in the PRC.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT  #3 J% f 445 Pl J g

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

LI Qinyi, aged 56, joined the Company in May 1998
and is the Non-Executive Director of the Company. Mr.
Li is a senior economist in the PRC. He obtained his
doctorate degree in Beijing Economic University. He had
been an analyst of Ministry of Construction National
Economic Reform Committee and an officer of Ministry
of Construction Materials Industry. Mr. Li joined China
National Real Estate Development Group in 1988, and
was appointed the Deputy General Manager of China
National Real Estate Development Group Corporation
in June 1992. Besides, Mr. Li is also the Vice President of
China National Real Estate Development Group.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

KWOK Yam Sheung, aged 62, joined the Company in
September 2004 as an Independent Non-executive
Director. Mr. Kwok is a corporate secretary. He is a fellow
member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries &
Administrators and the Hong Kong Institute of Company
Secretaries. He has worked for a number of public listed
companies as company secretary and also has extensive
experience in the property industry.

COMPANY SECRETARY

EBITESE

FHE BWES6E - —WANFREAMAR
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CHIU King Hoi, Anthony, aged 49, joined the Company
in October 1997. He is also the Financial Confroller
of the Company. Mr. Chiu holds a Bachelor Degree
of Commerce in Accounting and a Master Degree of
Business in Electronic Commerce. He is a fellow member
of CPA Australia and a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Chiu has over 20
years of work experience in auditing and accounting.
Prior to joining the Company, he had held senior financial
positions in various listed companies in Hong Kong.
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254
Batis CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

ﬁ ﬁ gm% HONG KONG

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of CIL Holdings Limited set out on pages 30 to 107, which
comprise the consolidated and Company balance
sheet as at 30 June 2008, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the frue and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due fo fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the

circumstances.

F&ER| GRAHAM H.Y. CHAN & CO.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit and to report
our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of Bermuda Companies Act and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility fowards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtfain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal conftrol.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of the Company and the
Group's affairs as at 30 June 2008 and of the Group'’s loss
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion we draw your atftention
to Note 2 to the financial statements concerning
the adoption of going concern basis on which the
financial statements have been prepared. As further
explained in the notes, the financial statements of
the Group have been prepared on a going concern
basis, notwithstanding that the Group incurred a loss
of HK$9,287,000 during the year ended 30 June 2008
and, as at that date, the Group reported consolidated
net current liabilities and consolidated net liabilities
of HK$114,879,000 and HK$113,943,000 respectively.
These conditions indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis, the validity of which is
dependent on the continual financial support from the
controlling shareholder in order to finance the Group's
future working capital and financial requirements and
the Group’s ability to obtain new working capital from
prospective investors and fo generate adequate cash
flows from its operatfion in the foreseeable fufure. The
consolidated financial statements do not include any
adjustment that would result from a failure to obtain such
financial support and working capital. We consider that
adequate disclosures have been made.

Graham H.Y.Chan & Co.

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Unit 1, 15/F The Center,

99 Queen’s Road Cenfral,

Hong Kong, 3 February 2009
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CIL Holdings Limited EZ#ZRERD A

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT % & Wt #

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
Note HK$' 000 HK$" 000
M 3£ FERT FET
Turnover BXEH 6 159,618 176,943
Cost of sales SHE B A (151,538) (169,681)
Gross profit EF 8,080 7,262
Other income Hg A 7 5,856 5,329
Gain on wavier of amount due BNESHREEHRR
to directors FrEE 2l s 24 - 12,170
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR ZWER 27 - 16,323
Impairment loss recognised in AMHEEREZ
respect of available for sales ERABEEE
investment (4.658) (3.342)
Write-down of inventories Mo FE (464) -
Administrative expenses THRAX (16,430) (14.374)
Finance costs [2: 3928 8 (1,671) (1,805)
(Loss)/profit before taxation BRBLAT (B518) % F 9 (9.287) 21,563
Taxation HE 10 - -
(Loss)/profit for the year AFE (BER),E5F (9.287) 21,563
Attributable to: i
Equity holders of the company ERATREFEA 11 (9.287) 21,563
Minority interest LR RER - -
(9.287) 21,563
(Loss)/earnings per share Bk (58 BR 12
- Basic —&EK (0.15) cents# 4l 0.35 centsi#E Al
- Diluted —#E N/ATERA N/AT i A
Dividends BE 13 Nil & Nilf&




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At 30 June 2008 R=FEENFAA=1H

B ER R

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

2008 2007
—EENF —TTLHF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
Bt & FHEx FHET
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M SRR 16 936 752
Available-for-sale investment AHERE 18 - 4,658
936 5,410
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other FEARIE - ZER
receivables H i fE WS 1E 8,831 7,077
Inventories 7E 19 13,672 10,604
Accounts receivable FE W BR X 20 18,368 15,117
Bank balances and cash RITEFERRS 28 25,608 23,464
66,479 56,262
Current liabilities REAE
Accounts and bills payables EAERRERE 21 24,084 32,941
Accruals, deposits received and EtER -BlEER
other payables H{h e FRIE 22 82,270 64,830
Interest payable of unsecured EIRFEEZESFE
borrowings 19,384 18,882
Interest-bearing borrowings TEEE 23 40,473 28,555
Due to directors EAEERE 24 15,147 21,120
181,358 166,328
Net current liabilities RBEEFHE (114.879) (110,066)
Total assets less current liabilities #REERRBEE (113,943) (104,656)
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERD A

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 488G EAfGE

At 30 June 2008 R=-ZEENFXA=1H

2008 2007
—EENF —EELHF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
B = FERT FET

Capital and reserves BERREE
Issued capital [EEEEN &N 26 61,749 61,749
Reserves #E (175,692) (166,405)
(113,943) (104,656)

The financial statements on pages 30 to 107 were SHI0ZRI07EZHBHRRCLESTEN =TS
approved and authorised for issue by the board of HIFEZA=B#ERTEFE  XATIHIRE

=
M directors on 3 February 2009 and are signed on its behalf %% :
[e) .
S by:
o
N
= On behalf of the board REREE=S
O
o
i
(a4
-l
<
2
Z
Z
<
Ke Jun Xiang Shao Wei Hong
& MER
Director Director
EE EE

32
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BALANCE SHEET &EAEE

At 30 June 2008 R=FEENFAA=1H

2008 2007
—EENE —EELHF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
Bt & FHEx FHExT
Non-current assets RBEE
Investment in subsidiaries RHMBARZRE 17 20 10
Available-for-sale investment AHBERE 18 - 4,658
20 4,668
Current assets REEE
Prepayments, deposits and FENARE - RER
other receivables H b fE W IE 47 429
Amount due from a subsidiary EW—EHEARRE 17 8 = >
Bank balances and cash RITEBERRS 24,386 21,801 %
c
24,441 22,230 lE
)
m
Current liabilities REBEE 8
Accruals, deposits received and EBHERA CWREER 3
other payables HibERIE 22 82,492 81,574 N
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE 23 29,908 25,908 8
Due to subsidiaries BB A RRE 17 302 392 e
Due to directors EREERE 24 14,607 11,680 ﬂ
b=n}
127,309 119,554
Net current liabilities REBEEFHE (102,868) (97,324)
Net liabilities aEFE (102,848) (92.656)
Capital and reserves BERREE
Issued capital EEITRAE 26 61,749 61,749
Reserves e (164,597) (154,405)
(102,848) (92,656)
Ke Jun Xiang Shao Wei Hong
& ARESR
Director Director
EE EE
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERDA

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY #5583

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FEAF=1HILFE

Group rEE
Issued Share Capital Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
BRITRA R E BARE 2REE &t
HK$" 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
TER TER TET TER TET
At 1 July 2006 RZEERFLHA-H 61,749 293,907 (100) (481,775) (126,219)
Net profit for the year — FRFEA - - - 21,563 21,563
At 30 June 2007 and RZZZtEXRA=TH
1 July 2007 R=EZtFEtA-H 61,749 293,907 (100) (460,212) (104,656)
Net loss for the year FRFEE - - - (9.287) (9.287)
At 30 June 2008 RZZENFRAZTH 61,749 293,907 (100) (469,499) (113,943)
Company AT
Issued Share  Confributed Accumulated
capital premium surplus losses Total
ERITRA ROEE PN EY )1 At
HK$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TERT TET TR TET T#x
At 1 July 2006 RZEERELA-A 61,749 293,907 56,516 (510,930) (98,758)
Net profit for the year  FRFEF - - - 6,102 6,102
At 30 June 2007 and RZZZtERA=TH
1 July 2007 RZEZEtFtHA—H 61,749 293,907 56,516 (504,828) (92,656)

Net loss for the year FREEE -

(10,192) (10,192)

At 30 June 2008 R-ZZBEN\FXA=TH 61,749

293,907 56,516 (515,020)  (102.848)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the nominal value of the Company’s
shares issued in exchange for the fair value of the
shares of the subsidiaries acquired at the dates of
acquisifion. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), the Company may make distributions to
its members out of the contributed surplus under certain
circumstances, which the Company is currently unable to
saftisfy.

AR ZHABBRIIEADBRBITARIR
2 PR 17 TN B B2 AT W B BB 2 R AR 49 X Wi B B
AFPEZEH -RE-NWN-—FBEREQFZX
(BIER]) » ARBAEETERBBARERD
HBRRFELHDIK - ERAXABAETHFEZE
B e



CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 4i&H4&RESE

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

2008 2007
—EBENF g
Note HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
Bt FTHER FET
(Loss)/profit before taxation BRELAT (B518) R F (9.287) 21,563
Adjustments for: RTINS EEHFE
Interest income B A (178) (164)
Interest expenses FERAX 1,671 1,805
Depreciation e 351 282
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEME LRz WS 27 - (16,323)
Impairment loss recognised in AHHEREZ
respect of available for sales EHRAREEE
investment 4,658 3,342
Write-down of inventories WoRl 7 & 464 -
Provision for disputed claims EREEERME
against the Group for rEBEREZAEFE
outstanding loan BRERNER 200 -
Gain on waiver of amount due EHESHREEHREZ
to directors W 24 - (12,170)
Operating loss before working EEESEHAZ
capital changes ReEE (2.121) (1,665)
Increase in accounts receivable FE U BR SR 45 BN (3.251) (7.590)
Increase in prepayments, deposits  FEMNRIE - #HER
and other receivables H fth FE W R IR B N (1,754) (6.049)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories & (30) /4 (3.532) 5,268
Increase/(decrease) in accounts BRERREE - Bt
and bills payables, accruals, B HMEMRER
other payables and deposit BlkESEMm OBd)
received 8,150 (6,470)
(Decrease)/increase in due Rt EERE
to directors CRl2) /18 (5.973) 12,938
Cash used in operations REARSE (8.481) (3.568)
Interest paid 2NFE (936) (1.805)
Net cash used in operating REEKFMARESFE
activities (9.417) (5.373)
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERD A

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 4GB 4&RESE

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FZ/\FAA=1HILFE

2008 2007
—EENF —EELHF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
B 3£ FTHER FET
Cash flows from investing REXEK
activities FERERE
Purchase of property, plant and BEYE HER
equipment B3 (535) (64)
Interest income FIE WA 178 164
Net cash (used in)/from investing  R&E %% (FA) Fis
activities ReFEH (357) 100
Cash flows from financing activities BMEZFEFAESRERE
Increase in factoring loan EEEFIEM 7,744 -
New loan arised HEER 6,000 4,847
Repayment of loan BEREN (2.000) -
Net cash from financing activities REEBMERESFE 11,744 4,847
Net increase/(decrease) in cash ReRAEELEHEER
and cash equivalents ®mn GRd) FHE 1.970 (426)
Cash and cash equivalents at FHNzRERERS
beginning of year %£EEE 23,464 23,890
Cash and cash equivalents at FRZESRES
end of year £@EER 28 25,434 23,464




For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=FZE/\FAA=1HILFE

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and ifs
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. Trading of the Company’s shares has
been suspended since 1 April 2004. The directors
consider Trade Honour Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands to be
the parent and ultimate holding company of the
Company.

The address of its registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the “Corporate Information” section of the annual
report.

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are set out in nofe 33.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in thousands of units of Hong Kong dollars
("HK$’000"), unless otherwise stated.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in
the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

ATEH

ARABRBREIMRIAERREIR
BEEQAR HRONEBHERB AR
RNA LT - ARARZBRHBE-_ZZTNF
MA—-—BREFEH EEFAH  Trade
Honour Limited (R 2 8 & 22§ S = it 5L
2R BEARRZBATANRGARER
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RRABZEREBR/REER - AR FE
ENBEAR 2 ERERCHNMEESS -

BREEEBN  GEUBREATERS
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #EMa:

For the year ended 30 June 2008 ZZ—FZ/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the
Group have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which is a collective term referred fo
all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations (“Ints”)
issued by The Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition, the
financial statements comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires management
fo make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associafted
assumptions are based on historical experience
and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the
judgments about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

2. FEHTEEE)

2.1

FEBEZGEVNBBERDRETEY
BHEER ((EBHBRELER]
LEBERREMAE (FE8S5
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RRHFE BB BHREER 285
BRRE . EEEAFEHAE AR
Bk - BRAE - AT RERTLER
REAREE  8F WARMAXZ
RS EEERBEBELR AU
ERBEBRARERASEZEMLE
EEHGEAREEZBR  EER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FZE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
fo accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimates is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant
fo the consolidated financial statements, are
disclosed in Note 3.

In preparing the financial statements, the
directors have considered the future liquidity of
the Group in view of its net liabilities position as
at 30 June 2008. The Group incurred a loss of
HK$9,287,000 for the year ended 30 June 2008,
and as at that date, it had consolidated net
current liabilities and consolidated net liabilities
of HK$114,879,000 (2007: HK$ HK$110,066,000)
and HK$113,943,000 (2007: HK$104,656,000)
respectively. These conditions indicate the
existence of a material uncertainty which may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern and that it may
be unable to realise its assets and discharge
its liabilities in the normal course of business.
Nevertheless, the directors are of the opinion
that the Group will be able to finance its future
working capital and financial requirements
given that:

2. FEHTERE)

2.1

REEEGR)

FEERFREEEHMGT RABRRE
TEHRET - MERH AT HT ZIETE
EREEI M BT A - AIAEE
EEIRCER  CFAC TR Y R I Tk
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B AR AR - RAIBBEE A5 E
FAERT A PMERT i B R AR SR 7

o ©
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& TIRAMIFE3HE -

RAEVBRERE EFER 2T
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ZRAKBEZRRRBESMNR
REERBEZZEZENFERAZT
B Ik F E 15 & 189.287,000/8 7T
HRZBZHERBABFHERER
EBEFES A H114,879,000%
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$113,943,0008 T (= FF L F:
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B4 # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 ZZ—FZ/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. XESHHBRE)

(Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 2.1 EEEEER)
(i) the Group has been actively discussing () *EE-ERDMEHLEES
| | with prospective investors to obtain new EEREGEETHEBEN

working capital;

(i) the Company’s controlling shareholder has (i) AARERBKRREEZIRMAAM
agreed to provide financial support as is TR UEREEENS
necessary to enable the Group to meet its FBEE Kk
liabilities as they fall due; and

W

g (i) based on a cash flow forecast prepared by (i) BREAEBEEERBEE_F
§ the Group’s management for the eighteen EAF+ZA=+—HLETA
‘: months ending 31 December 2009, the BRERzREREEE K
a4 Group will be able fo generate adequate EEETELEERSEARS
g cash flows from its operation. ME o

(a4

g The ability to obtain new working capital from REARREENSHELEES  IW
% the investor is dependent on the approval by ARBEZFTREHEBRARURK
< the Stock Exchange of the resumption proposal DAIBRMDEERNERRFAMER

and the tfrading of the Company’s shares on the =

Stock Exchange successfully resumed.

Accordingly, the directors are of the opinion it EERAUFESEEERH
that it is appropriate to prepare the financial BE-_ZZ)\EAA=THLEEZ
statements for the year ended 30 June 2008 HHERRBEEZME - WAEERE
on a going concern basis. Should the Group EREREER  IERABRMBE
be unable to continue to operate as a going EEEZAUWESE  UHATEEE
concern, adjustments would have fo be made ZE—SEEREUREFERBEE
to write down the value of assets to their BN BEARBEE - MWERE Y
recoverable amounts, to provide for further EIWARNRMBEHRE P RIR o

liabilities which might arise and to reclassify
non-current assets as current assets. The effect
of these adjustments has not been reflected in
the financial statements.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FZE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EEEHERGE)

2.2 Adoption of new and revised standards 2.2 JRENHETREETZER

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised
HKFRSs that are first effective for the current
accounting period of the Group. The Group
has adopted the new and revised HKFRSs
below, which are relevant fo its operations, in
the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

BRSO ASHEAGE THAEER
S HEERER AT REET 2
BERPBHREEL - AEECRER
RAEPBBRRERENTIIEEELEE
R RAMEFT BB IR E AR

Presentation of Financial Statements

- Capital Disclosures

- EALACHES)
HKFRS 7

MBHR 225 -EXRE

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

BEBUBRELERETS TRIA:KE
HK(IFRIC) - INT 10 Interim financial reporting and impairment
&8 (ARTBRERREES) -RR10 HHER BT A R OB E

HK(FRIC) - INT 11
B8 (ARVBERERBEES) -REN

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no
material effect on how the results and financial
position of the company for the current and
prior accounting periods have been prepared
and presented. Accordingly, no prior period
adjustment has been required.

However, as a result of the adoption of HKFRS
7. Financial instruments: Disclosures and the
amendment to HKAS 1, Presenfation of financial
statements: Capital disclosures, there have
been some addifional disclosures provided as
follows:

EEIBR®

HKFRS 2 - Group and treasury share transactions
HEAFE2F -KEREFRORS

RO BB BREENHEAQT
REAIRUEESTHEZEER B
MRANEHER 2N XL EE R
2 -AUBAEHAMARE -

R RSB I RS ERE
THREBTA  KEUREBERE
A\ BRI BHEx 25 &
AHHE RUWBUTE FRME

>
P
Z
c
>
[
)
m
b
@)
z
o1
N
o
o
o
_FH
e
p=r}

4]




#
H:I_
[so]
o
o
N
o
a4
O
[a
L
a4
-l
<
=2
P
Z
<

42

CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERDA

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FEAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.2 Adoption of new and revised standards

(continued)

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, the
financial statements included expanded
disclosure about the significance of the
company’s financial instruments and the
nature and exfent of risks arising from those
insfruments, compared with the information
previously required to be disclosed by HKAS
32, Financial instruments: Disclosure and
presentation. These disclosures are set out in
notes 4 and 5.

The amendment to HKAS 1 introduces
additional disclosure requirements to provide
information about the level of capital and the
company’s objectives, policies and processes
for managing capital. These new disclosures are
set out in note 26.

Both HKFRS 7 and the amendment fo HKAS
1 do not have any material impact on the
classification, recognition and measurement
of the amounts recognised in the financial
statements.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #EMa:

2. EEEFHERGE)

2.2 REVHRET RAEIEET 2 A ()

HERRBEEBEFTEREI2ZRE
BTA: KERZIMAKRE2ER
1AL - BRRAEBY R EERSE
75 MBBRRKEARLATEHT
ACEEMURZETREZHERA
HE4ACRBEETHEME - 25
WEBEHNMFEIRS -

BRETEMNEIRZBISIAES
RESE  UEHEBEAKFRL
AIEEEACZEE  BEREFNE
B o ZEHMWBEENMIEE26 -

EBUBRELENETRREBE
EREVR BT HETBRRER
MEEzsHE  BRRFTELEIM
EhEE.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=FZE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. XEFEHEE(E)
(Continued)

2.3

Impact of issued but not yet effective Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards

Up to the date of approval
consolidated financial statements, the HKICPA

23 EREMEMRERZEEUBRRESE
Alzme

of these BEZEMERGZEUBRR2BHA

I BEBSHMASERAUTHE

has issued the following amendments, new ECEEN\FARAZTHLEHHHB

standards and inferpretations which are not yet
effective for the accounting period ended 30

B ARER - M RRAGFES P BEHRE
RANZIBR] - BRI R -

June 2008 and which have not been adopted

in these consolidated financial statements.

HKFRSs (Amendments)
EBMBREER (BITA)

HKAS 1 (Revised)
EBEHERET (BE)

HKAS 23 (Revised)
BBEERF235, (KB

HKAS 27 (Revised)
BBEITERF275 (KB

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1T (Amendment)

BEBSTERE2NR
EBSTEIEIR (BITX)

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 7 (Amendments)

EBEEREIRR
BBUBREERETS BIIX)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

BB EREI0N (BRTA)
HKFRS 1 (Revised)
&S E RIS R (FHEAT)
HKFRS 1 and HKAS 27

(Amendments)
BERMBRELEFIRR

RS ERNE27H (BETA)
HKFRS 2 (Amendment)
BB B M EERIE2R (BITAF)
HKFRS 3 (Revised)
B B 3 E RISE35R (AEAT)
HKFRS 8
BB B IS ERIELN
HK (IFRIC) - INT 12
it (BRTBRERBESE) 2812
HK (IFRIC) - INT 13
EB(BERMBRERBREEE) -2B13
HK (IFRIC) - INT 14

EB(ARUBHRERBESS) 2B

HK (IFRIC) - INT 15
EB(BERMBRERBEEE) 2B
HK (IFRIC) - INT 16
it (BARUBRERBESS) 2B
HK(IFRIC) - INT 17
B (BARUBERERBEES) 2B

Improvements to HKFRSs®

BBUBREER 2 HE

Presentation of Financial Statements!

BRHRR 225

Borrowing Costs'

BERA

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements?

SERBYMBERR

Puttable financial instruments and obligations
arising on liquidation’

MEESRIARBREL ZEE

Reclassification of Financial Assets’
CRHEECEHNE

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
- Eligible Hedged ltems?

TRIE BIRFE-SERENPIER?

First-time Adoption of HKFRS?

HREMNE B KR EER?

Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary, Joint Controlled
Entity or Associate!

RENR-—BRELR - HEEZEHERIBLE AT 2HA

Share-based Payment-Vesting Conditions and Cancellations!
BUR A — BB AR M A8
Business Combinations?
EBEH
Operatfing Segments'
ReErm
Service Concession Arrangements®
R AT B
Customer Loyalty Programmes*
BRI
HKAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interpretaion®
BEREHENEOR-AERNEEZRE BEBRBRER
MEZHERER
Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate!
BERE 2 HE
Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation®
BHNERRE TR 2 E o
Distributions of Non-cash Assets fo Owners?
BEEADIRFREERE
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CIL Holdings Limited ZEZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #EMa:

For the year ended 30 June 2008 ZZ=—FZ/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.3

2.4

Impact of issued but not yet effective
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(continued)

i Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 July 2009

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2008

Q Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 July 2008

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 October 2008

© Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2009 except the amendment to HKFRS
5 which is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2009

7 Effective on or after 1 July 2008

The Group is in the process of making an
assessment of what the impact of these
amendments, new standards and new
interpretations would be in the period of
initial application, but not yet in a position
tfo state whether these amendments, new
standards and new interpretations would have
a significant impact on the Group’s results of
operations and financial position.

Subsidiaries and minority interest

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group.
Control exists when the Group has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity, so as fo obtain benefits from its
activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken

info account.

2.3

2.4

2. FEHTERE)

EHEMEMRERZEEUBREE
AlzRE (|

i REZEZAF-A-ARZEHAR
ZEEHBEXR

2 REZEZAFLA-BARZEHAR
ZEEHBEXR

P REZZNF-A-BRZEER
ZEEHBEXR

4 REZEZNFLA-BARZERER
ZEEHBEXR

¥ REZZNFTA-BRZEER
ZEEHBEXR

o REZEZAF-A-BARZEHAR
ZEERBER  HEEBUBHRE
ERESH 2 TR -ZETNFL
A—HRz2EZMR2FERBEER

7 REZEZNFLA-BRZERER
4

REER EFFE L EBR] - HERR
FRBHEXEAMBEZHE B
REEHEEL SR - MEARTRE
SEHAEE CREXBER VBN
EREREE-

MiBA SRR REDS

MEARAAEEZEG 2N - BXR
SEEEIR-BARNMBREE
R WHEURAESREREGRE -
AIAEBERZ AR ZEFE - FTME
EHRER RETTENETRREE
TErHEER



CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. FEHTERE)

2.4 MBABRDEREELS (&)

2.4 Subsidiaries and minority interest (continued)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are dealt with in
the consolidated income statement from the
datfe that confrol commences until the date
that control ceases. Intragroup balances and
fransactions and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group fransactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
intfra-group transactions are eliminated in the
same way as unrealised gains butf only fo the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Minority interests in the consolidated balance
sheet comprise the outside shareholders’
proportion of the net assefs of subsidiaries
and are presented as a part of equity in the
consolidated balance sheet and statement
of changes in equity. Minority interests in
the results of the Group are disclosed as an
allocation of the profit for the year between
minority interests and the equity shareholders of
the Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority
exceed the minority’'s inferest in the equity of
a subsidiary, the excess, and any further losses
applicable to the minority, are charged against
the Group’s interest except to the extent that
the minority has a binding obligation to, and
is able to, make addifional investment to cover
the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports
profits, the Group’s interest is allocated all
such profits until the minority’s share of losses
previously absorbed by the Group has been
recovered.

FRBRBHEEZMEAT - BFK
EHEEXREESBERLZERD
BERFERERRK - EERIBER
ZEBNRS  AREBEREBRZ T
EE2EARERER  SEHFRF
S BHMREDEIKE - FEAIIR
CLCIEES £ oYy tE N
BRWEER - BIEFERERRNRE
REBRECHRBEZHBND -

REEERBERAZLBRRESE
FEHNRIRRTIE 2B D REEFE
B REEEERERRGSER
BHRARRAER 2 —HOEE -
FEBEEAZLBRREREDH
RREZRADDRESEARGSF
REF D B EE

MREBROBRRZERBBOH
BRERZMBARRE 2ERET - IR
SERREERAESBFENED
BINRE T LR 285 - HERED
MRAEEER - ZMBLARHE
ZHRERBRNY SR TAER B
EEAARASEARERERDHR
REBLEZEERSIRERL -
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #EMa:

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FEAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.4

2.5

Subsidiaries and minority interest (continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries
are recognised by the Company to the extent
of dividends received and receivable at the
balance sheet date.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component
of the Group that is engaged either in
providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment
(geographical segment), which is subject to
risks and rewards that are different from those of
other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal
financial reporting, the Group has chosen
business segment information as the primary
reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format
for the purposes of these consolidated financial
statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated
on a reasonable basis to that segment.
Segment revenue, expenses and segment
performance include transactions between
segments. Intersegment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available fo other external
parties for similar services. These transactions

are eliminated upon consolidation.

2. FEHTEEE)

2.4

25

B A B RO BIRRER ()

EAXARB2EERERA  WEBAH
ZRETNERAEREEARESE
SR - RN BEBPNEE HE KRR ER
MEBEARZREERME AT 2%

4% o
&

SEREEB

FriB — @238 HEAKEz — @7
BRERENEKIBG  CERHEER
FMBOEE (EB2E)  HEEX
—EREEERREELRERMERIR
BHER (HWEDIR) HERKEK
BmEEM D MRE -

BRERUB/EMS - AEECRE
AR R AR A R HRIEE 0B
BEREATEZHEN  MLEDH
BEHBAMERAREZHERN -

DERWBA ~ X EE - BEEREE
BE—EIBEEEEZERE UK
TREEEEGBEINEB2E
B 28BA - XHEDHRREE
DRZEHRS - DHEZEER
BRAERBEAEMIINRATREAZ
BLERRMEE - LEXZREEIR
B R E8H -



CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=FZE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.5

2.6

Segment reporting (continued)

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the year to acquire segment
assefs (both tangible and intangible) that are
expected to be used for more than one year.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial
and corporate assets, interest-bearing loans,
borrowings, corporate and financing expenses
and minority interests.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Iltems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities are
measured using fthe currency of the
primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency.

2. EEEHEGE)

2.5

2.6

SEREEB (4])

PWEAXHDAKEFRABAR
BHAEA-FUEZSMEE (B
BEERERERE) REIBZBEAE
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REBEETEAREUBREESE
E - RER - BE CERBEE
ARLBRRER -

IVEEI]RE

(@) BEERZFIEM

FEEZEBUBERTE
EWIEE DUAEHREBERERE
ENTERBREZER (1
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #EMa:

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FEAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. FEHTEEE)

2.6 SMVEIRE ()

2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued)
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(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency tfransactions are
initially recorded using the functional
currency rates ruling at the date of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. All differences are taken to
the income statement. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates af
the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in
a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was determined.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment is stated at
historical cost less depreciation and impairment
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the itfem can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are expensed in the
consolidated income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

(b) XERAEL

IERZANLERTZ A
BRz2HDEEBERANL S
BR-LINEINEZEREER
EEREERERZYEEY
EREHGE FIEZHEAA
Wik o HNE 2 B B AT
BZFEWEB DEANRR
ZAHZERTUBRE - &5
Mo ATEFEZHFERER
DEREENTERMAER
ZERTFLUBE -

2.7 i HBRBHE

W - BBRREDRELEAER
FERREBEIIR BLRAEER
EWEAREREERGZMAX -

ERZBEAEIAREENZRT
BERMAAER  MEZIEB ZRAE
WA SR ARRATAINAE
EZREESIRIDBIEE (WE
R) - AR EERRERAIR
HEAZUBBE  EHERERR
DIERAY ©



CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=FZE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)

(Continued)
2.7 Property, plant and equipment (continued) 2.7 Y% HBRBEE) —
|
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment W WBERBHEZINEDRAEMGE wdl
is calculated using the straight-line method to ARAFRAEHEFR - M= |
write off their cost over their estimated useful BRAR - BULERAZFERNOT ¢
lives at the following annual rates: &l

Leasehold improvements 25%-30%
Furniture and fixtures 25%-30%
Machinery and equipment 10%-30%
Motor vehicles 20%-25%

Useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet dafte.

An asset’s carrying amount is writfen down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected fo arise from
the continued use of the asset. The gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset is the
difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asseft,
and is recognised in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the asset is
derecognised.

HEMHEERE 25%-30%
BRREE 25%-30%
MR R 10%-30%
RE 20%-25%

TREREFTEFENREEEAR
o AEEEREREHARE -

FEEZRAERAE AT TRE S
A5 MENEEEE 2 REEHR
EHTBEEHE -

M HBRREEBEIREE - X
FRMBEEEREET TS EERR
HENBFIUHER - BUEHBREE
BEEZREE  DIEHERSIEFE
HREEREECBNEE IR
HERREECFEANTFEWER
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #EMa:

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FEAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)

(Continued)
2.8 Impairment of assets 2.8 BEERE
) | At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews REEER  XEEERETRER
\ the carrying amounts of its tangible and EEZKREE UWBEEERERZE
infangible assets to defermine whether there is EECHRBESEZTR &M’
] | any indication that those assets have suffered FTEEZA A WRE S EENRE
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount B BEEZREESRABEZETKREE
of an asset is estimated to be less than its o REBBINKX -

carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced fo its recoverable amount.

s Impairment losses are recognised as an

4 expense immediately.

g

2 Where an impairment loss subsequently WERESEERRY  EEZKRA
6 reverses, the carrying amount of the asset BERNEBMELST AT ATRE £ 5E -
a is increased to the revised estimate of its MHEFTIE I 2 REENSBRBMHEREE
E recoverable amount, but so that the increased ERBEFEARBERNERIEMER
g carrying amount does not exceed the carrying Z BRTE{E - B EDREE 8T B
% amount that would have been determined had BUWA

<

no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment

loss is recognised as income immediately.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=FZE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EEEHEGE)

29 SMEE

2.9 Financial assets

When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value, plus, in the
case of investments not at fair value through
profit or loss, directly attributable fransaction
costs. The Group assesses whether a contract
contains an embedded derivative when the
Group first becomes a party fo it and assesses
whether an embedded derivative is required
to be separated from the host contract
when the analysis shows that the economic
characteristics and risks of embedded
derivatives are not closely related to those of
the host contract. Reassessment only occurs if
there is a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required under the contract.
The Group determines the classification of its
financial assets after initial recognition and,
where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates
this designation at the balance sheet date. All
regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade date, that is,
the date that the Group commits fo purchase
or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the
period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

ERMEERERERFUAQXPEF
5 MIEUXTFEBEBEREIRZ
RE BMEEEEERXS A
B REERBERRB—DENZIL
WEE - BEZENREEEHRA
KITET A MEBDHTERRARLT
ETAZRERBREBREEEHL
EERBAER  AIFERANITET
ARBAHEZEIENIFHEE - R
BRGREEUBKBETZERFR
E2HERE  FEENETTHME -
FEERERAERAEETHSREE
D UERHARBERNEERE
HAGEERIE A —REEZ®
BMEEMRRS B (MAEBALE
BERHEZEEZHY) TUER -
—REENERBR-RMSHENE
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #EMa:

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FEAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EEEFHERGE)

2.9 Financial assets (continued) 29 SRMEE(HE)

\ (@) Available-for-sale investments (o) THRHERE
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Available-for-sale investments are non-
derivatives that are either designated
as available-for-sale investments or not
classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables
or held-for-maturity investments. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale investments
are measured at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recognised in equity, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is
defermined to be impaired, at which fime,
the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments
that do not have a quoted market price
in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, they are
measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition.

AHHERERBER TN
EREHUERERHMER
(MEAFESABRSZZ M
BEE ERREUREREE
FHMBRE) ZFTETE - R
SEARZBHEER T
ERERLATVEFE - D TVE
SENEDRER EETRE
EREHRNEELREE B
B RARESE PRI AR
EREAREIRINEER
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=FZE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

(b) Loans and receivables

©

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including accounts and other
receivables, fixed deposits, bank balances
and cash) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less
any allowance for impairment. Amortised
cost is calculated taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and
includes fees that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate and transaction
costs. Gains and losses are recognised in
the income statement when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired,
as well as through the amortisation
process.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair
value through profit or loss, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at each balance
sheet date. Financial assets are impaired
where there is objective evidence that,
as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash
flows of the financial assets have been
impacted.

2. EEEHEGE)

29 SMEEE

(b) EHEEWKEHE

EXRRERRERNTREHEE
[ E = 7J W 3 FE TR BB
SREZFTEEREE - R
ATMARZBHEER  EX
KW RIE (BIERY R R A
oW IR EMERK BRI
HEERRE) UBBRFIREEH
5 RS R DR E B S B o
BERACT AEMBER
BRRE YEEERERF
RERGBRA—BBZER -
REFRRERRETBRRE
HIRBER  UREHEBERE
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERD A

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

(c) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For an available-for-sale investment, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of that financial asset below its cost
is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective
evidence of impairment could include:

- significant financial difficulty of the
debftor;

- default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor
will enfer bankruptcy or financial re-
organisation; and

= significant changes in the
technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor.

For financial assets carried at cost, the
amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment
loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BA# Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\EAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EEEFHEGE)

2.9 Financial assets (continued) 29 SRMEE(HE)

(c) Impairment of financial assets (continued) (c) =HEEZHE (&)

For financial assets carried at amortised
cost, an impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest
rate.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount
of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the

impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale
investments will not be reversed in profit or
loss in subsequent periods. Any increase in
fair value subsequent to impairment loss is
recognised directly in equity.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZEgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A% #E M

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ—FE/\FAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

©

(@

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset
is reduced by the impairment loss directly,
except for impairment losses recognised
in respect of tfrade receivables, whose
recovery is considered doubfful but not
remotfe. In this case, the impairment
losses for doubtful debts are recorded
using an allowance account. When the
Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable
is written off against trade receivables
directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account relating to that debt
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in
the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written
off directly are recognised in income

statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a
part of a financial asset or part of a group
of similar financial assets) is derecognised
where:

the rights fo receive cash flows from
the asset have expired;
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EEEHERGE)

29 SMEEE

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

(d) Derecognition of financial assets (d) BUEERZHMEE (8

(continued)

the Group retains the rights fo receive
cash flows from the asset, but has
assumed an obligation to pay them
in full without material delay fo a
third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

o the Group has transferred its rights fo
receive cash flows from the asset and
either (a) has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has
tfransferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its
rights to receive cash flows from an asset
and has neither fransferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent
of the Group’s continuing involvement
in the asset. Continuing involvement
that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be
required to repay.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZEgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A% #E M

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ—FE/\FAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

(d) Derecognition of financial assets
(continued)

Where continuing involvement takes the
form of a written put and/or purchased
option (including a cash-seftled option
or similar provision) on the transferred
asset, the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement is the amount of the
transferred asset that the Group may
repurchase, except in the case of a written
put option (including a cash-settled option
or similar provision) on an asset measured
at fair value, where the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement is limited to
the lower of the fair value of the fransferred
asset and the option exercise price.

2.10 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
issued by the company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered intfo and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual inferest in the assets of
the company after deducting all of its liabilities.
The Group’s financial liabilities are generally
classified info financial liabilities.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EEEHERGE)

2.10 Financial liabilities and equity instruments 210 e EERERT A (E)

(continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including accounts and
bills payables, other payables, amounts due
to directors and interest-bearing borrowings
are initially stated at fair value less directly
attributable transaction costs and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. The related
interest expense is recognised within “finance
costs” in the income statement.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement when the liabilities are derecognised
as well as through the amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and a
recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZEgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A% #E M

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ—FE/\FAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.10 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

(continued)

Equity instruments

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issuance of new shares are taken fo equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using
the weighted average basis and includes all
costs of purchase, costs of conversion, and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
fo their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying
amount of those inventories is recognised as
an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories to net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an
expense in the period the write-down or loss
occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal
occurs.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EEEHERGE)

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents 2122 RIEEEHIEH
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash ReRkBSEEBEEEEFERSER
on hand and deposits held at call with banks. SRITEHRFR - BREREE Ui
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand RASERESEE 2 — D ZRITE
and form an integral part of the Group's EZRIMEGRERERNERZRERE
cash management are also included as a SEEER 2HKBHY -
component of cash and cash equivalents for
the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement.

2.13 Taxation 213 BIE

Income tax expense represents the sum of the
fax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from
net profit as reported in the income statement
because it excludes items of income and
expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes income statement
items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group's liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZEgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A% #E M

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ—FE/\FAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EEFEHEE(E)
(Continued)

2.13 Taxation (continued) 2.13 HBIE (&)
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Deferred tax is recognised on the differences
between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted
for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences, and
deferred tax assets are recognised only fo
the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assetfs and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise
from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit
nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the fax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is seftled or the asset realised. Deferred
tax is charged or credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which
case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.14 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that

the economic benefits will flow to the Group

and when the revenue can be measured

reliably, on the following bases:

®

(i)

(i)

from the sale of goods, when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold;

commission income is recognised when

services are provided; and

intferest income, on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method by applying
the rate that discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset.

2.15 Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave
and long service payment are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave and long service payment
as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZEgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A% #E M

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ—FE/\FAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.15 Employee benefits (continued)

(@

®)

Employee leave entitlements (continued)

Employee entitlements fo sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until
the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme (the "MPF Scheme”)
under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF
Scheme. Confributions are made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in
an independently administered fund. The
Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into
the MPF Scheme.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEER(E)

(Continued)

2,16 EERE

2.16 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, consfruction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their infended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assefs are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the
income statement in the period in which they

are incurred.

2.17 Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payment made under
the leases are charged to the consolidated
income statement over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term except where an
alternative basis is more representative of
the pattern of benefits to be derived from
the leased asset. Lease incentives received
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments made. Contingent rentals
are charged to the consolidated income
statement in the accounting period in which
they are incurred.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZEgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A% #E M

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ—FE/\FAF=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. XEFEHEE(E)
(Continued)

218 BERHFAEE

2.18 Provisions and contingent liabilities
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Provisions are recognised when: (i) the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; (ii) it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required fo settle
the obligation; and (iii) the amount has been
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required
in seftlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow
with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provision are measured at the present value of
the expenditures expected to be required to
seftle the obligation using a pre-tax that reflects
current market assessment of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation.
The increase in the provision due fo passage of
fime is recognised as interest expense.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of

economic benefits is remote.
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For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.19 Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the
Group if the Group has the ability, directly
or indirectly, fo conftrol the party or exercise
significant influence over the party in making
financial and operating decisions, or vice versa,
or where the Group and the party are subject
to common control or common significant
influence. Related parfies may be individuals
(being members of key management
personnel, significant shareholders and/or their
close family members) or other entities and
include entities which are under the significant
influence of related parties of the Group
where those parties are individuals, and post-
employment benefits plans which are for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, the management is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based
on past experience, expectations of the future and
other information. The key sources of esftimation
uncertainty that may significantly affect the amounts
recognised in the financial information are disclosed
below.
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ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Impairment of available-for-sale investment

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to
determine when an available-for-sale investment
is impaired. This determination requires significant
judgment. In making this judgment, the Group
evaluates, among other factors, the duration and
extent fo which the fair value of an investment is less
than its cost; and the financial health of a nearterm
business outlook for the investee, including factors
such as industry and sector performance, changes
in technology and operational and financing cash

flow.

If all the declines in fair value below cost were
considered significant or prolonged, provision for
impairment loss may be required.

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

The policy for allowance for doubftful loans and
bad debts of the Group is based on the evaluation
of collectability and aged analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgment. A considerable
amount of judgment is required in assessing the
ultimate realisation of these receivables, including
the current creditworthiness and the past collection
history of each debtor. If the financial conditions of
debtors of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting
in an impairment of their ability fo make payments,
additional allowances may be required.
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4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 4. BERSSZEMIA
CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of each of the categories AEERARRZEECREEREER
of the group and company’s financial assets and HEAZKREENT :

liabilities as at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Group Company
KEE PN
2008 2007 2008 2007

ZEENE | ZEBRRLE | CBRNE | ZEERLF
HK$"000 HK$' 000 HK$"000 HK$' 000

TERT TET TET TET
>
Z
Financial assets: EHEE é
Available-for-sale investment ARHERE - 4,658 - 4,658 |:(2
Loans and receivables (including ~ BXREWHE (BERSE =
cash and cash equivalents) RREEEER) 43,979 38,581 24,394 21,801 8
3
Financial liabilities: EHEE: B
Financial liabilities measured BBEHEARTECEREAR 8
aft amortised cost 136,719 121,938 82,917 75,462 ﬁ
p=n)
5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. MBEGER
5.1 Financial risk factors 5.1 MBEKREZR
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of AEBFRHEER TS MEA Y S EN
financial risks: market risk (including foreign KRR mERR(BENMERRK
exchange risk and interest rate risk), credit FEER) - FERBRRABDESRA
risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk e REBEERMEETEET
management programme focuses on the REHESRME 2 FATBIERZUR
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks BAOBEAEBHERREMZ R ZE
fo minimize potfential adverse effects on the TEAREE - TG EIR I ZE
Group’s financial performance. The policies for F& Fr ER BN 2 UK ©

managing these risks are summarised below.
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5. MBEREE(F)

(a) Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

The Group's monetary assets and transactions
are principally denominated in Hong Kong
Dollars ("HK$"), Chinese Renminbi (*RMB") and
United States Dollars ("USS$”).

Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities. The Group currently use forward
exchange contract to hedge against its
exposure to US Dollars currency risk and Hong
Kong dollars is pegged to the United States
dollars, thus foreign exchange exposure is
considered fo be minimal.

The Group exposes to currency risk that are
denominated in Chinese Renminbi ("RMB"). The
Group currently does not have hedging policy
against RMB. However, management monitors
the Group’s currency exposure and will consider
hedging significant foreign exchange rate
exposure should the need arise.

5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBRKRERE (&)

(o) mEEE

SN LB
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5. MBEREE (&)

5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBRKREE (&)
(@) Market risk (continued) (o) THHEEE (E)

Foreign exchange risk (continued) SNE ELBE (4])

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity
at the balance sheet date to a reasonably
possible change in the RMB exchange rate, with
all other variables held constant, of the Group's
net profit (due to change in the fair value of
monetary assets and liabilities).

TRIHRESE A REBARIERA
REEXESEGEERNAIEHR 22
BNBRE (EREREEREEN
NVEEREEZD) EVRKRAEH
R BAESTE -

Increase/(decrease) Increase/(decrease)

in exchange rate in equity
Ext# /(THK) ‘&M (RD)
2008 2007
—BENF —ETLF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TR FTET
If Hong Kong dollar EBTRARBEE
weakens against RMB 958 1,305
If Hong Kong dollar EBTRARBHE
strengthens against RMB (958) (1,305)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in foreign exchange
rate had occurred at the balance sheet date
and had been applied fo the Group’s exposure
fo currency risk for financial instruments in
existence at that date, and that all other
variables, in particular interest rates, remain
constant. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2007.

BEEBRES MK NBRRIMNSERE
PREEHCERE  YARARE
SEERZAZERMTANERER -
MABEEMEH (BRRAER) i
BFTE - —ETLETREREER
B e

>
P
Z
c
>
[
)
m
b
O]
z
o1
N
o
o
o
_FH
e
p=r}

/1




CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERQ A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A% &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5. MBEREE (&)

5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBRKBEE (&)

(@) Market risk (continued) (o) THEEE (E)
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Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure fo inferest rate risk arises
primarily from its interest-bearing borrowings
and bank deposits. Borrowings and bank
deposits at variable rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate
risk relates primarily fo fixed rate borrowings.

The Group currently does not have any interest
rate hedging policy. The management monitors
the Group'’s exposure on ongoing basis and will
consider hedging interest rate risk should the
need arise.

At 30 June 2008, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant,
would increase/decrease the Group’s profit
after tax by approximately HK$171,000 (2007:
increase/decrease HK$97,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the change in
intferest rates had occurred at the balance
sheet date and had been applied to the
Group’s exposure fo interest rate risk for financial
instruments in existence at that date. The 100
basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the period
until the next annual balance sheet date. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for
2007.

2= 3 ke
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5. MBEREE (&)

5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBRBEE (&)

(b) Credit risk b) EEREE

The Group exposes to credit risk, which is the
risk that a counterparty will be unable fo pay
amounts in full when due. Key areas where
the company exposes to credit risk are bank
balances and accounts receivable.

Bank balances are placed with high-credit-
quality institutions and the management
considers that the credit risk for such is minimal.

For credit exposures with customers, the
Group has put in place policies to ensure
that provision of services to customers with
an appropriate credit history and the Group
performs periodic credit evaluations of itfs
customers. The Group’s historical experience in
collection of accounts receivable falls within the
recorded allowances.

The Group has entered into a factoring
agreement with financial institution to shorten
the sales receipt cycle and to strength the
Group’s cash flow position. The table below
shows the credit limit and balance of the
debtors at the respective balance sheet dates.
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. UBEKER(E)
(Continued)
5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBREBERE (&)

(b) Credit risk (continued) (b) EEEE (E)
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2008 2007
—BENR —2RtE
Credit Limit Utilized = Credit Limit Utilized
FERE 2EA FERE 2EA
HK$"000 HK$’ 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000
TR TR TR FER
Customers &P 29,700 10,390 19,800 2,647

No credit limits were exceeded during the
reporting period, and the management does
not expect any losses from nonperformance by
these counterparties.

Normally, the Group does not obtain collateral
from customers.

The Group'’s exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of
each customer. At the balance sheet date,
the company has a certain concentration of
credit risk as 60% and 95% (2007: 7% and 89%)
of the fotal trade receivables was due from the
company’s largest customer and the five largest
customers respectively.

The maximum exposure to credit risk without
taking account of any collateral held is
represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the balance sheet after
deducting any impairment allowance.

Further quantitative data in respect of the
Group’s exposure fo credit risk arising from
accounts receivable are disclosed in note 20 to
the financial statements.
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5. MBEREE (&)

5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBRKREE (&)

(c) Liquidity risk (c) FBELER

As at 30 June 2008, the Company and
the Group had net current liabilities of
HK$102,868,000 and HK$114,879,000
(2007: HK$97,324,000 and HK$110,066,000)
respectively, and deficiency of shareholders’
fund of HK$102,848,000 and HK$113,943,000
(2007: HK$92,656,000 and HK$104,656,000),
respectively. The maintenance of the Company
and the Group as a going concern depends
upon being able to obtain new working capital
and continue its business. Details are explained
in note 2 to the financial statements above.

The Group manages its liquidity risk by
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability
of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities and monitoring the
liquidity requirements from time fo fime.

The table below analyzes the Group’s and the
Company’s financial liabilities intfo relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining
period from the balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity date.

REZZBENFERA=Z+H  X2FH
RAEB2RBEBEFEI A
102,868,000% 7t % 114,879,000
BT (ZZEZ L F:97,324,0008
7TRK%110,066,000% ) » RRE
2 & 4t 9 Bl %102,848,000% T &
113,943,000 T (ZZEF L F :
92,656,0003% 7T % 104,656,000
TT) e ARNBRANEBREDEE NS
BEELE  DHURNEDIEHE
BESREEQEER - FHBRNLEX
B ISR AR MY EE25 A o

FEEZBREFEZETHESRENES
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows.

As at 30 June 2008

5. MBEREE(F)

5.1

HEERER ()

(c) nBEZEE (&)

R-BBNERA=TH

ERABRBNESERSNRBRNE

=1
ﬁ/ﬁg °

Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted one year or
amount cash flow on demand
ERRBEBRB
REE HEREAE —FARREX
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FEx FEx FTERT
Group: rEE:

Accounts and bills payables EARAREE 24,084 24,084 24,084

Accruals, deposits received B ER 2WiEe
and other payables R EMEARIE 37,631 37,631 37,631

Interest payable of unsecured  EIEFEE 2 B
borrowings FE 19,384 19,384 19,384
Interest-bearing borrowings STEEE 40,473 40,959 40,959
Due fo directors FERESHE 15,147 15,147 15,147
136,719 137,205 137,205
Company: ART :

Accruals, deposits received EiER BlEse
and other payables R EAhEMSRIE 38,100 38,100 38,100
Interest-bearing borrowings STEEE 29,908 30,394 30,394
Due to subsidiaries FEAS Bt B 1 B FRIE 302 302 302
Amounts due to directors EESRE 14,607 14,607 14,607
82,917 83,403 83,403
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. MHBEMGERE (&)
(Continued)
5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBRKREE (&)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued) (©) mHELERE (&)
As at 30 June 2007 R-EZLHFXA=T+H
Total
confractual Within
Carrying  undiscounted one year or
amount cash flow on demand
SHRBEBMN
REE HEeREEE —SFAFRKREX
HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000
THET THERT TET
Group: rEE:
Accounts and bills payables EARAREE 32,941 32,941 32,941
Accruals, deposits received B ER cWiZRe
and other payables REMEMNRIE 20,440 20,440 20,440
Interest payable of unsecured  EFFEE 2 EMHFR
borrowings 18,882 18,882 18,882
Interest-bearing borrowings STEEE 28,555 28,555 28,555
Due to directors ENEERE 21,120 21,120 21,120
121,938 121,938 121,938
Company: ARQT :

Accruals, deposits received EitER BliEse

and other payables R EAhEMSRIE 37,482 37,482 37,482
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE 25,908 25,908 25,908
Due to subsidiaries KB B FRIE 392 392 392
Amounts due to directors ENEERE 11,680 11,680 11,680

75,462 75,462 75,462
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For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5.2 Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
assetfs including bank deposits, accounts
receivable; and financial liabilities including
accounts and bills payables, interest-bearing
borrowings, other payables and amounts due
fo directors approximate their fair values due
to their short maturities. The face value less
any estimated credit adjustments for financial
assets and liabilities with a maturity of less than
one year are assumed to approximate their fair

values.

6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

Turnover represents the amount received and
receivable for goods sold during the year.

(a) Business segments

The Group’s turnover represents the revenue
generated from the business of trading of
multi-media and communication products.
Accordingly, no business segment information is
required.

5.2

5. MBEREE(F)

AT
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BUEH) B £ S (R RO
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6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) Geographical segments

6. EXWFRITEEN (B

(b) BESE

2008 2007
—2ENE  —ETtF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FET FET
Segment revenue by location REFMEME D 2
of customers DERA
PRC, excluding Hong Kong FE (FEESB) 118,734 99,048 >
Hong Kong BB 40,884 77,895 zZ
Z
%
159,618 176,943 —
)
m
o
Segment assets by location REEMEHED 2 g
of assets DEEE :)
PRC, excluding Hong Kong FE (FEESB) 29,091 57,330 8
Hong Kong BB 38,324 4,342 @
W
.}m
b=n}
67,415 61,672
Capital expenditures by location REEMEM#ED 2
of assets EXREX
PRC, excluding Hong Kong FE (FEESB) 26 50
Hong Kong BB 509 14
535 64

79




CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B4 # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

7. OTHER INCOME 7. HibdgA
2008 2007
—BEN\F  CETLHE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
Interest income FIEUWA 178 164
Commission income [EEALON 3,199 2,659
Gain on exchange difference N ERE s 2,427 1,336
Others Hits 52 1,170
b 5,856 5,329
W
3 8. FINANCE COSTS 8. MERE
8
& 2008 2007
8 —EENEF —ETLHF
= HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
:(I FERT FET
=2
Z
Z
< Interests on: FE
Bank loans, bills and overdrafts BERLFANTBEHEEZ
wholly repayable within five years BITER REREX 755 1.214
Other borrowing costs Htn {8 & B A 916 591

1.671 1,805
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9. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 9. BR¥iEI(E548) itaF
(Loss)/profit before taxation has been arrived at after BEBLAT (B518) R R E MK THIEE :

charging the following:

2008 2007
—BEN\F  CETLHE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FER FER
Cost of goods sold and services HEEmRRHERE 2 RA
provided 151,538 169,681
Staff costs (including directors’ ETIHX (BRESHE)
emoluments) 5,124 7,654 JZ>
Retirement scheme contributions BiR&5H BN 87 88 E
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEE |:E
- audit services — = ERE =
- current year —AEE 555 440 8
- underprovision for the years “HUAFEERETR - 100 3
Bad debt written off it £ 338 BR 64 = S
Depreciation e 351 282 8
Operating lease rentals in respect of HBELHREF LS ﬁ
land and buildings HHOHES 1,591 1,816 <
10. TAXATION 10. B8
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been HARFRLERBAEFTERBUGH - XL
made in the financial statements since there is no BENMBBRRABREBANESBIELESB
estimated assessable profit derived from Hong Kong (ZBZLHF : 8) -

for the year (2007: Nil).
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10. TAXATION (Continued) 10. HLIE (4&)
The charge for the year can be reconciled to the FABEHEIATEEZERRE XM
(loss)/profit per the consolidated income statement (BR) RFEEAOT
as follows:
2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FERT FET
(Loss) /profit before taxation BB AT (B518) R (9.287) 21,563
ﬁ Calculated at a taxation rate of BREI16.5%(ZZFLF :
8 16.5% (2007: 17.5%) 17.5%) 3t & (1.532) 3,774
8 Expenses not deductible for FEHNB X H
E taxation purposes 26 41
8 Income not subject fo taxation BAEMBBA 1,680 (3.909)
t Unused tax loss not recognised RFERZRFEAREFSE - 94
2' Utilisation of tax loss not previously FRAAERERZHIEEIE
g recognised (174) -
Z
<
Taxation 18 B _
Notes: The standard Hong Kong profits tax rate is 16.5% for Kt  BE_EENEAA=1THALEEZE
the year ended 30 June 2008 (2007: 17.5%). EEBREBRRBI65%(ZEZELE
17.5%) °
11. (LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO NAATRERE ANEL
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY (B518) /it #l
The net loss attributable to equity holders of AARREFEARGEEEZIESREE
the Company includes a loss of approximately #£#10,192,0008 Tt (Z 2=+ F &
HK$10,192,000 (2007: profit of HKS$6,102,000) which 6,102,000/ t) ' ERAQATHBE=-ZZT
has been dealt with in the financial statements of NERAZTALFEZHBRRERE -

the Company for the year ended 30 June 2008.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

12.

13.

14.

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic (loss)/earnings per share
for the year ended 30 June 2008 is based on the
loss attributable to shareholders of approximately
HK$9,287,000 (2007: profit of HK$21,563,000) and
6,174,917,000 (2007: 6,174,917,000) ordinary shares
in issue during the year.

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share was not presented
as there was no dilutive potential ordinary share in
issue for the years ended 30 June 2008 and 2007.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year
ended 30 June 2008 (2007: nil), nor has any dividend
been proposed since the balance sheet date.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group participates in the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the
MPF Scheme. Contributions are made by the Group
at 5 per cent of the employee’s relevant income
as defined in the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. The Group’s employer
contributions are fully and immediately vested in the
employees as accrued benefits once they are paid.
Confributions are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme.

12.

13.

14.

Bk (&51R) &7

BHE-_ZZENFEFXRA=1THLFEZ
BREX (F8B) BADRRRERN
BB #9,287,0008 T (ZFEF t & :
& A21,563,00087T) RFEARNE #HTHE
BRR6,174,917,000) (=L F ¢
6,174,917,000) 5T & -

BE-2T/\FR-BBLEAASTH
LEE BEERTHEEEEER &
BmSISRBD 2B (BR) BA -

iz 2

MERBE_ZZENEFAA=ZTHLEE
RNRERBRE2 (Z2FLF  8) A%
HEHURTFELREMRE

BREREE

AEBRFERAIAMAEESHE (RES
FED 2R EREENMATRESHE -
AEEMFEHZHRBBTBEHUITS
SERPIFTREZBEREBAZED 2
o AEEREHRRESESERMLER
BREBLRBENERESEANERES A
B mEMEETTERA . HRREME
U ERHER -

>
P
Z
c
>
[
)
m
b
©)
z
-
N
o
o
o
_FH
i
p=r}

83




CIL Holdings Limited ZEgZ#ZRERD A
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For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

15. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’ 15. EERSRITHAEZEHE

EEEEES

EMOLUMENTS
‘ (o) Details of directors’ emoluments (o) EXEMEZHE
‘ No emoluments are paid to directors for the BE-ZZNEARA=+THLEENL
\ year ended 30 June 2008, and the remuneration BOEEIAME MEESHNEZE
of each director for the year ended 30 June “EELFERAZTHLEFEZMS
\ 2007 are shown in the following table: FIRT&:
2007 —EELHF
Salaries,
Eﬁ allowances Contribution
ol and benefits to retirement
§ Fees in kind scheme Total
2 Feo 2 RINEF
[ e REWAZ B Ch
g HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000
= FiE7 Fi#5 TR FiEx
S
% Executive directors HITESE
< Ke Jun Xiang 5 - - - -
Ho Pui Tsun, Peter A )| - 1,800 - 1,800
Shao Wei Hong BEER - - - -
Hu Yeshan AL = = = =
Non-executive directors HHITEE
Li Qinyi EHR - - - -
Independent non-executive ~ BV FEBITEE
directors
Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan BB (M)
(Note 1) = = =
Kwok Yam Sheung ey = = =
- 1,800 . 1,800
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

15. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’ 1I5.EERSRTHAEZHE

EMOLUMENTS (Continued) (&)
(a) Details of directors’ emoluments (continued) (o) EEMEZFHE (&)
Notes: Hiat -
1.  Mr.Wong Kwok Tai resigned on 5 May 2008. 1. EERREER-_ZZSN\FHEARA
BHE -
2. Mr. Ke Jun Xiang and Mr. Shao Wei Hong had 2. MEPELEHEBEEEEEDIBIK
waived their salaries for the year ended 30 EXGRBE_ZZLFERAE=T
June 2007 to the amounts of HK$600,000 and H 1k % 2 600,0005% 7t 1 320,000
HK$320,000 respectively. The amounts had been BILEHM o BERERELJ|TA L
excluded in the above disclosure. W >
Z
(b) Details of emoluments paid to the five highest (b) AfiEEFAL (BEEEREME )C>
paid individuals (including directors and other 8)ZiMEFE ;
m
employees) b
©)
3
2008 2007 N
e A S
%)
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 o
FHET FHET o
Basic salaries, allowances and BEXFHE  RUR
benefits in kind EYF R 2,539 4,583
Conftributions to pension scheme Bk & 5T &% 46 43
2,585 4,626
The five highest paid individuals included none ERERESHGATHTEANTHTES
(2007: one) executive director of the Company, (ZBB+E: —f) KBS HBEHR
details of whose emoluments have been EXHIEE15(a) o

included in note 15(a) above.
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B4 # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

15. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES'
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Details of emoluments paid to the five highest
paid individuals (including directors and other
employees) (continued)

Analysis of emoluments of the five highest
paid individuals (including directors and other
employees) by emolument range is as follows:

1I5. EERSRITHAEZHE
(48)

(b) EMBREFAL QEEERLLE
8) 2B & (&)

IuGEHAL (BREERAME
B)ZHERMESEEIHMT ¢

2008 2007

—EENE —ZEELF

Number Number

AE A

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000 7t 5 3

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 jTt £1,500,0005% T - -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 jt 2,000,000 jT - 2
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,001 jt 23,000,000 7t = =

Apart from the waiver of directors’ salaries as
mentioned above, there were no arrangements
under which a director or senior management
waived or agreed to waive any emoluments,
and no incentive payment nor compensation
for loss of office was paid or payable to any
director or senior management during the year.

BRERESHRRHMNIN  WBESH
BREEABHENRZREEMTH
EeRH FARENEIAESRS
REBAEXNREAXINETRER



CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # &Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=FZE/\FAA=1HILFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS

16. Y% - B RERHE

The Group AEE
Machinery
Leasehold Furniture and Motor
improvements and fixture equipment vehicles Total
HENMELEE HGRAREE BHERE RE Bt
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TERr TERr TERr TET TBT
Cost B
At 1 July 2006 R-EERELHA-H 602 644 652 142 2,040
Additions hE - 54 10 - 64
At 30 June 2007 R-EEtFXA=1H 602 698 662 142 2,104
At 1 July 2007 R-EEt&+tH-H 602 698 662 142 2,104
Additions hE - 48 20 467 535
At 30 June 2008 RZZEENERA=1H 602 746 682 609 2,639
Accumulated depreciation ZETE
At 1 July 2006 R-EERFELA-H 178 330 498 64 1,070
Charge for the year REELH 116 93 45 28 282
At 30 June 2007 R-EEtFXA=1H 294 423 543 92 1,352
At 1 July 2007 R-EEt&+tHA—-H 294 423 543 92 1,352
Charge for the year AEEXH 114 103 51 83 351
At 30 June 2008 RZZEENERA=1H 408 526 594 175 1,703
Net book value REEE
At 30 June 2008 R-ZBEENERA=1H 194 220 88 434 936
At 30 June 2007 R-ZEt&XA=1H 308 275 119 50 752
At 30 June 2008 and 2007, the Company had no RIEENER-ZEZELEASB=1+AH>
property, plant and equipment. RNT I - WEBREE -
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #RE Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FZ/\FAA=1HILFE

17. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. R BATIZEKE
Company

AAT
2008 2007
—ETNEF —ETLF
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHExT FBT
Unlisted shares, at cost FEMBRMD - R 20 10
Due from subsidiaries KB AT 2 KIE 51,900 51,892
Less: Impairment loss o OREEE (51,892) (51,892)
8 -
Due to subsidiaries B AR ZRIE (302) (392)

(a) The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed term of
repayment.

(b) Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
at 30 June 2008 are set out in note 33.

(c) The movement in the allowance for impairment
as of balance sheet date is as follows:

(o) HEMBAREBRRERT RER
EEEENRY -

(b) ARAFAR-ZBENFEAA=THZE
EMB LB EEIIRMTESS -

(c) REERZRERBEEZHNT :

2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FExT FET
Balance at beginning of F 4
the year 51,892 75,210
Amounts written off as A A | Y [2] 1 i 85 = & B
uncollectible - (23,318)
Balance at end of the year Fiter 51,892 51,892




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B4 # Mk

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=FE/\FAA=1HILFE

17. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

17. RMBATZIRE (8)

(d) Additional information on material subsidiary:

The following information are extracted from the

(d) EEMBRARCHMER

LU T & $48#% BAVT Electronics

audited financial statements of AVT Electronics Limited 2 R EZ B IR *K -
Limited.
2008 2007
—BENF —ETtHF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FERT FET
Income statement Wz &
Turnover EER 159,618 176,943
Cost of sales $HE A (151,538) (169.681)
Gross profit EF 8,080 7,262
Other income H g A 3,281 2,823
Administrative expenses THAX (9.104) (9.480)
Finance costs BsER (890) (1.361)
Profit/ (loss) before taxation BB ADRR S (EB) 1,367 (756)
Taxation I8 - -
Profit/ (loss) after taxation BB RN (EE) 1,367 (756)
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #RE Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FZ/\FAA=1HILFE

17. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. RHMBATZIRE (&)
(Continued)
(d) Additional information on material subsidiary: (d) TEMBLRAZHMLER  (B)

(continued)

2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHEx FHExT
Balance sheet EEBEX
Non-current assets RBEE
Property, plant and equipment W BBERR 936 752
e
lp .
= Current assets RBEE
8 Inventories 78 14,136 10,604
N Accounts receivable FE U BR X 18,368 15,117
o Prepayment, deposits and FEARIE - EekEAM
8 other receivables W RE 8,784 6,360
t Due from parent EWEATRIE 182 182
— Due by a related company EWEERARRE - 289
§ Bank balances and cash RITEERAE 1,213 1,662
Z
Z
< 42,683 34,214
Current liabilities REAE
Bank overdraft RITEX 174 =
Bills payable, secured EAERE > BT 9.984 14,956
Accounts payable FEATBRFX 14,100 17,985
Accruals, other payables and EEtER - HitfEN
deposits received REREKZRSE 3,216 2,259
Due fo a director ENESEFHE 440 9,240
Due to related companies EABEEARDRE 16,068 -
Interest-bearing borrowings FTEEE 10,391 2,647
54,373 47,087
Net current liabilities REBAEERHE (11,690) (12.873)
Net liabilities aETE (10,754) (12,121)
Note: The financial statements of AVT Electronics Ktat : AVT Electronics Limited 2 B #8 3k
Limited were not audited by Graham H.Y. Chan KUY EBEEAMERAE

& Co. % o




CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B4 # Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=FE/\FAA=1HILFE

18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT 18. AT H E7 &

Group and Company

AEERERDT
2008 2007
—EETN\F —EELHE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FER FET
Equity securities IR A F %
Unlisted equity securities in the PRC,  HBlZ 3 EHRAEF -
at cost R A 8,000 8,000
Less: Impairment o RE (8.000) (3.342)

The investment at 30 June 2008 and 2007 represents
5% interest in HMEIIBAARMEREZEBRAR, an
unlisted equity securities, in the PRC. It is measured
at cost less impairment at the balance sheet date as
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that
its fair value cannot be measured reliably.

The directors are of the view that due to further
diminution in value of the unlisted investment, full
provision has been made in the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2008. The movement in
the allowance for impairment as of balance sheet
date is as follows:

- 4,658

REZZBBENER-ZZEFLFAA=THZ
REENPEZHETIB R EHE
EBRARNS%ER (FELTRAES) °
HRADRESZRAEET ST R ILE
REZAFE WBREDBBABESE
HHZRBENS -

EXRD ARRBEFLTREZEEE
— ST AUERBE-ZZENFXA
STHLEFEFHZEEES REEHZ
HEREZENT

2008 2007

ZEENF —EELHF

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FER FER

Balance at beginning of the year FHEEER 3,342 -
Impairment loss recognised CERZREERERE 4,658 3,342
Balance at end of the year FHRER 8,000 3,342

>
P
Z
c
>
[
)
m
b
O]
z
o1
N
o
o
o
_FH
e
p=r}




CIL Holdings Limited EZ#ZRERD A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #RE Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

19. INVENTORIES 19. %8
Group
rEE
2008 2007
—ZZN\F —EELHF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
Finished goods SRR M 14,136 10,604
Less: write-down of inventories value & : iR EE 2 EE (464) -
Eﬁ 13,672 10,604
W
8 The above inventories are stated at cost. LM EFE T REAESIER -
8
& 20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 20. FEUAR =R
S
& The Group's trading terms with its customers are AEEEREEFNEZRATIEUGE
2' mainly on credit, except for new customers, where ERET EHEF—REBARE 5
2 payment in advance is normally required. The Ef-—MEZH0A - REEHHKRMEER
<Z( credit period is generally for a period of up to 90 EWERRAESREEE  BUREREER
days. The Group seeks to maintain strict control B o BRNEEESTHEMBENR - &
over its outfstanding receivables to minimise credit BA b 5 e BA R A 55 B A BE UK R SR B %
risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by FTREHEFHE MU EESESF
senior management. In view of the aforementioned Rk - BEWERARE  BEEREEBEHRA
and the fact that the Group’s accounts receivable AFEEE -

related fo a large number of diversified customers,
there is no significant concentration of credit risk.
Accounts receivable are non-interest-bearing and
their carrying amounts approximate to their fair

values.
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20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Continued)  20. FEUgBRER (&)

An aged analysis of the accounts receivable as at REBZEH  BRERRNEEB 2R
the balance sheet date, based on invoice date, is as DT
follows:
Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLHF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
0-90 days 0Z90Xk 18,286 14,977 JZ>
91-180 days 91&180XK 82 3 E
181 days -365 days 181£365X - 137 |E
Over 1 year 1E k£ 2,971 2,971 E
S
21,339 18,088 E‘
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts W REREE (2,971) (2.971) §
®
18,368 15,117 Q
For the year ended 30 June 2008, the bad debt of BEZ-_ZEZ)\EXRA=1THLEEE ¥
approximately HK$64,000 (2007: Nil) was written 64,0008 T (ZZZT+F &) 2REREL
off against the accounts receivable directly as BEZHEEWRRAME FERAEHERER
there was no expectation that the amount can be HEELZKE REBZE-ZZT/\ER-F
recovered. There is no movement in the allowance for ZLEARA=ZTBELFER  RERBHEL
doubtful debts during the year ended 30 June 2008 mEH o
and 2007.
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20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Continued)  20. FEUgBRER (&)

The aged analysis of the accounts receivable that W ARBHRBE 2 EBRIRF 2 REE DT

are not considered to be impaired is as follows: W
2008 2007
—EENE —EELHF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FET FET
Neither past due nor impaired: BT EIRE -
Current FiN i 13,273 14,275
e . by S
i Past due but not impaired: CEHENLERE :
8 Less than 1 month past due BEHETRIEA 4,711 702
8 1 to 3 months past due BHE3MEA 305 =
I~ More than 3 months but less than BHEBIEAEBLRI2EA
8 12 months past due 79 140
(r]
o~
—
< 5,095 842
)
Z
< 18,368 15,117

94

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a large number of diversified customers
for whom there was no recent history of default.
Receivables that were past due but not impaired
relate to number of independent customers that
have a good track record with the Group. Based on
past experience, the directors of the Company are
of the opinion that no provision for impairment is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has
not been a significant change in credit quality and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable.
The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

I £ 380 2 7 SR (B 2 FEWUBR R A — ST 38
WEERCEZTREREFZRK B
BHEIRBEZERERYAS EER
EEAERFEBZBIRF - RIELHR
HREEERUEEANE  MELERD
BRATZHEE  FAUELTESZRRE
ARZEEREHRERE - NEBLE
BRREEREEEMERR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B # Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=FE/\FAF=1HILFE

21. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLES 21. BEERR R ER
Group
REE
2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$" 000 HK$” 000
FERT FET
Accounts payable FEAFBR X 14,100 17,985
Bills payable, secured EBREE BEA 9.984 14,956
24,084 32,941 >
Z
Z
All of the accounts payable are expected to be FFEEMNERESHN —FEAREE - HEER JC>
settled within one year. The aging analysis is as DHWT : ;
follows: %
O
-
Group :)
FEE S
2008 2007 _Tq;
—EENF —EELF e
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FET
0-90 days 0Z90X 8,874 17,658
91-180 days 91£180K = =
Over 180 days 180K M £ 5,226 327
14,100 17.985
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #RE Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

22.

ACCRUALS, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND
OTHER PAYABLES

Included in accruals, deposits received and other
payables in the consolidated and the Company’s
balance sheets as at 30 June 2008, was the provision
of HK$43,892,000 (2007: HK$43,692,000) in respect
of the disputed claims against the Company. The
creditors claimed repayments of the outstanding
debts together with the inferest and legal costs.
The provision was made for the difference between

22.FEETER - EWiE RHEbE

FENE]

REZZBBENEARAAZTHZHGERALH
EEEBXRTHENER BREERE
ENRE  BEAEELAAFREZA
FEBRENAEF43,892,0008 T (=2 F
T 143,692,000 ) - BEEAERE
BEREEERENERERZER - BED
MR RZEEHECEAERE AR Z
EEMMEL -

the amounts claimed less the amounts already
recognised in the accounts.

e
i 23. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 23. ;G BEE
8
'-: Group Company
8 AEE b
& 2008 2007 2008 2007
= —g8\f C-EELE -SENF C-FELE
g HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
Z FHR F# FHR F7
<
Bank overdrafts - secured RITEZ-BEF 174 S - =
Factoring loan - unsecured FEER-BER 10,391 2,647 - -
Other loans-unsecured HttEH - BIEKH 29,908 25,908 29,908 25,908
40,473 28,555 29,908 25,908

At 30 June 2008, the banking facilities of the
Group were secured by the legal charge over
properties owned by a company controlled by the
minority shareholders of a subsidiary and personal
guarantees executed by them.

Unsecured otfher loans amounting to HK$29,908,000
in aggregate bear interests at fixed rates. Bank
borrowings bear interests at variable rates.

RZZZENFERNAZ+H  AEEZR
TREFRH-ZMNEBAR L BRERE
B2 RBERER ZMENEERT AR
WEHET 2 BARRERER -

529,908,000/ T 2 KM HE M E KD
ZEEFERGE - RITEERFIBDR =R
=

o
SN



CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B4 # Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

23.

24.

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 23. st REE (&)

(Continued)

The effective interest rates (which are also equal to R-ZZZENFERA=ZTBZEBRFEGR
contracted inferest rates) at 30 June 2008 are 5.25%, HERTHAE) 55.25% > 12%Kk24%
12% and 24% (2007: 12% and 24%). (ZE2ZLF 12%K24%) °

The carrying amounts of interest-bearing borrowings AERBEZREERAEQAFEMES -

approximate their fair values.

DUE TO DIRECTORS 24. FEFtEERIE
Group Company
rEE b N
2008 2007 2008 2007

“BRENE  CZEZtE BB \E CZEBTLHE
HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$’ 000 HK$" 000

TET T TET TET
Ke Jun Xiang A 2,875 - 2,875 -
Ho Pui Tsun, Peter (Notes) mml ) 11,732 11,680 11,732 11,680
Hu Yeshan HE - - - -
Shao Wei Hong BER - - - -
Director of a subsidiary HEARZES 540 9,440 - -

15,147 21,120 14,607 11,680
The amounts due to directors are unsecured, inferest ERNESREAEER REREEEE
free and have no fixed repayable terms. ER e
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CIL Holdings Limited EgZ#ZRERDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #EMa:

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FEAF=1HILFE

24. DUE TO DIRECTORS (Continued)

On 27 May 2008, each of Mr. Ke Jun Xiang, Mr. Hu
Yeshan and Mr. Shao Wei Hong signed a waiver letter
fo the Company pursuant to which they agreed to
waive the amounts due by the Company to them
as at 30 June 2007. The gain on waiver of amount
due to directors amounting to HK$13,090,000,
which includes accrued directors’” emoluments of
HK$920,000 for the year ended 30 June 2007 was
recognised in consolidated income statement with
amount of HK$12,170,000 for the year ended 30
June 2007 and deducted from directors’ emoluments
disclosed in note 15 above, respectively.

Notes:Court order was granted on 21 April 2008 against
the Company as Garnishee for the amount due
by the Company to Mr Ho Pui Tsun, Peter until the
payment of approximately HK$8,721,000 plus interest
on approximately HK$4,889,000 at judgment rate
from 29 November 2007 until payment and HK$1,500
fixed costs and costs of the garnishee proceedings
assessed by gross sum assessment at HK$5,000.

24. B EENRIE(F)

—EEN\FEA=+LB FEMALE
HEINEERBEELEEARDTDETR
RE Bt HEREREAQATR=-Z
TLFAAZTHEAHESFZRIE -
EREEREEEHRS 2 W& A13,090,000
B BEFEEBEE-_ZTLEA~A=ZT
BIltEEZEEMH£920,0008 T 5 5l
REBEZE-ZZ+tERA=+THLEEER
12,170,000 T R# L XHF 15 EE
EHRSFMBR e

Mt EER-ZEENFNA -+ —HMARR
FEAS RIS 2 REBME HADRTF
(ERE=EBAN z2HS HEXNY
8,721,000 7T & #t 494,889,0007% 7T &
HARFEZFH-Z2ZLF+-A=TH
AENRBIENFE » BUKR1,5008
THNERRERFE=EBANEZERF
MFAE (LR EFRIAT L R5,000/87T) -



CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B4 # Mk

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

25. DEFERRED TAXATION 25. IREHBIE

As at 30 June 2008 and 2007, the Group and the RZBENFR-ZZLFARA=TH
Company had no material unprovided deferred AEERAQABDLEE AR ERIELRE
tax liability. The potential deferred tax assets not BB RAEERAREBZBEELRES
provided for at the balance sheet date are as follow: EWNT:

Group Company

5B PN

2008 2007 2008 2007

ZEENE | ZEBRRLE | CBRNAE | ZERLF
HK$"000 HK$' 000 HK$"000 HK$' 000

TR TR TR TEx
>
Z
Accelerated capital allowances RABRERZ BB 2 (18) - = é
Tax losses available for future relief  ATRARER R 2 HBEE (61,514) (65,488) (55,564) (58,931) |:(2
Others Hit an - i - e~
O
9
(61,589)  (65506)  (55,564)  (58,931) -
o
o
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in HRERBEB KRNI THEE T ‘T:;f
respect of tax losses as the crystallization of the fax MHEEEEAELEHEBEEE - HIEE Hr
benefits is uncertain. The tax losses may be carried BIERER -

forward indefinitely.
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For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

FEEEREREAURRASEETEE

26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. lg&
Authorised and issued share capital EERBBRTEEX
Company
N
2008 2007
—EEN\F g5 o3
No. of shares No. of shares
R EE R EE

(000)  HK$ 000 (000)  HK$'000

(FR) TET (k) TET
ﬁ Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each LERSRAEEER
3
8 Authorised: EE 60,000,000 600,000 60,000,000 600,000
&
8 Issued and fully paid: BRIRHR: 6,174,917 61,749 6,174,917 61,749
(r]
(a4
< Capital risk management BXEBREE
=
Z
Z
<

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities
in the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to stakeholders
through the optimization of the debt and equity
balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts,
net of cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company,
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

The Directors of the Company review the capital
stfructure periodically. As part of this review, the
Directors of the Company review annual budgets
taking info account of the provision of funding. Based
on the operating budgets, the Directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associated with
each class of capital and balance its overall capital
structure through new share issues as well as the
issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debf.

EHNSESE S ALY YRAKERE
BB S BLIR AR 2 B B £ 00 B R 3% 4R R
EFNEBEH  AEMOBBEBE L
FERETE -

AEBERRBREY  HKRAERE
TEERERADARESAAEERES
(BRECBITRARGE®S) A -

ARNBESTEHRITERRE - ERLLR
NIz ARRAESEHNFER
O UERETHER RELEHRE
ESZREABAREESRER 2 HER
B WBBEATHRD - RITHEBRE
ERBER UFHARBELRRE -
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For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

27. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 27. B AT
For the year ended 30 June 2007, most of the REBEZ-_ZZELFARA=1THLEFE K
subsidiaries had been dissolved or struck off. The net ERHI B D B LR BIBR o ZEH
liabilities of these subsidiaries were as follows: BARZAEFENT :
HK$* 000
FHT
Net liabilities disposed of: ki BEFE .
Accruals, deposits received and EBEEA BRRERHEAM
other payables FEAF KB 4,079
Due fo winding up subsidiaries FEATBEHE LD RRIE 11,982
Due to directors BAESRIE 262 JZ>
—— Z
c
Gain on disposal 3 AE 16,323 >
)
5
28. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 28. & RIEE(HIEH g
=
Group B
(@]
AEE o
2008 2007 Q
—ZTENF —ZTTLF
HKS$ HKS
BT BT
Bank balances and cash RTEERERES 25,608 23,464
Bank overdrafts (note 23) RATESR (H7E23) (174) -
25,434 23,464
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For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ=—FE/\FAA=1HILFE

29. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 29. Bt HF X 5

During the year, the Group entered into the following FR FEBITIUTERBABEIRS °
material related party transactions.

(a) Key management personnel remuneration (o) BEERESFHH
Remuneration for key management personnel, EEZEFHMN (BEMEISHEED
including amounts paid to the Company’s AAREBRETRESHFEEX G2
directors and certain of the highest paid M)W

employees as disclosed in note 15 as follows:

2008 2007
W =E T I IT T 22
Ji_ HK$" 000 HK$’ 000
8 FHT T
N
&
o) Short ferm employee benefits EHEEREF 2,539 4,583
E Post-employment benefits BEEER 46 43
g
> 2,585 4,626
Z
(b) During the year, the Group entered into the (o) FAR - AEBEFTILIUTEXREES R
following material related party transactions. U
Related party Transaction 2008 2007
2L pal x5 —EBNF —EELHF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
THERT THBT
AVT International Limited (note a) Purchases
AVT International Limited (#fi#a) #REE 166 1
Sales
HE 2,875 3.492
Nicegoal Limited (nofe b) Rent paid
Nicegoal Limited (#tztb) 2fEe 312 396
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29. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) Included in accruals, deposits received and

other payables in the consolidated balance

sheet as at 30 June 2008, was amounts of
approximately HK$17,825,000 due to related
parties. The amounts are unsecured, interest free

and have no fixed term of repayment.

29. BB X 5 (8])

©

REZBENFAA=+THAZGEREE
BERTHESER CHRERH
ftb F& {3 7R 1R B $5 4917,825,00078 T
Z BB FR - BENRAREIER
2B REBEEERD -

Related party ezl 2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FEx FTiER
Nicegoal Limited (note b) Nicegoal Limited (#72tb) 1,103 869
Trade Honour Limited (note ¢) Trade Honour Limited
(Ktite) 654 654
AVT International Limited AVT International Limited
(note a) (Ktita) 16,012 -
AVT Industrial Limited (nofe d) AVT Industrial Limited
(KtaEd) 56 -
17.825 1,523

Noftes:

)

b)

©)

d)

AVT International Limited is confrolled by
a minority shareholder and director of AVT
Electronics Limited which is a subsidiary of the
Company. The above fransactions were carried
out at ferms determined and agreed with both
parties.

Nicegoal Limited is conftrolled by the minority
shareholders of AVT Electronics Limited. The rental
expenses were based on the tenancy agreement
signed by the Group and Nicegoal Limited.

Trade Honour Limited is the parent company of
the Company.

AVT Industrial Limited is controlled by a minority
shareholder and director of AVT Electronics
Limited.

Hat -

a)

b)

©)

d)

AVT International Limited B8 78 2 3] Fff &
A FAVT Electronics Limited z 2 B 5
RESMHEH - EARZDRESEER
BE 2 GRFGETT -

Nicegoal LimitedBAVT Electronics
Limitediz 2 B IR R T2 - MEMTS
RIEARE B ENicegoal Limited# 5T 2
EnEmMEE -

Trade Honour LimitedBA2Q T2 &4
o

AVT Industrial LimitedBAVT
Electronics Limited 2 2 H R R R EEFR
2] o

>
P
Z
c
>
[
)
m
b
o)
z
o1
N
o
o
©
_FH
i
p=r}
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30. OPERATING LEASE AND OTHER
COMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2008, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings
which fall due as follows:

30. EEHO R H fth % i

RZZBZENFEARA=Z+H AEERET
AHE e RERNREE LB REFEH
BNz ARKERNEENT :

2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHEx FHExT
Not later than one year T —F 348 2,103
Later than one year and not later —FRETBEBEF
than five years - 1,344
348 3,447
31. LITIGATIONS 31. 5FaR

(a) On 30 April 2008, eCyber China Holdings Limited
obtained a summary of judgment against CIL
Holdings Limited on the sum of approximately
HK$6.9 million plus inferest and assessed legal
costs in the sum of approximately HK$89,000.

CIL Holdings Limited filed Notice of Appeal to a
Judge in Chambers with the High Court on 14
May 2008 and the said Appeal is pending.

The amount of HK$9,098,000 had been
provided for in the financial statements in prior
years and further amount of HK$200,000 is
provided in current year for the possible interest
and legal cost up to 30 June 2008.

() R=BBNEMA=+8 ki
REBARAANGHHERE
RARAIZEEHR NEBL
6,900,000 jt 2 F 18 LA & £989,000
BRI R EERA -

ERERERARENR=-ZZNEFR
ATHEBRSEERAENEERR
LRBAE  MABLFRBER -

REFEERUBHRRPEL
9,098,000 T - AFEEHE
ECEEN\FERAZTHALZER
B K EEE M 1FH 200,000 7T HY
E—-SEBE-
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31. LITIGATIONS (Continued)

®)

©

China Gold Finance Limited claims against CIL
Holdings Limited for outstanding loan in the
total sum of HK$69.3million on 27 June 2001
(whereas HK$40,000,000 being the alleged
principal loan and HK$29.3million being alleged
outstanding interest up to 27 June 2001) plus
interest and legal cost.

The amount of HK$69.3 million had been
provided for in the financial statements in prior
years.

In the opinion of legal counsel, it is premature
tfo predict the outcome of the claim against
the Company by China Gold Finance Limited.
The Board is of the opinion that the outflow of
economic benefits cannot be reliably estimated
and accordingly no interest and legal cost
are provided in the consolidated financial
statements since 27 June 2001.

Hom Fu Lee Company Limited ("Hom Fu”")
claimed against Pilot Apex Development
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company for
outstanding rent, rates and management fee.

On 31 July 2007, Interlocutory Judgment and
Order was granted in the Hom Fu’s favour. The
Group should pay Hom Fu the outfstanding
rent, rafes, management fee and the interest
on the amount of outstanding rent at the rate
of 3% above the HSBC ‘s best lending rate for
the period from 1 January 2007 to the date of
payment. The Group had settled part of the
judgment sum and the balance had been
provided in the financial statement.

31.

aFEs (48)

®)

©

R=BZE-FA=++tH  China
Gold Finance Limiteds# i & %
14 & F 42 5869,300,0008 T (H
40,000,000 THIEBAER LS
28 > M29,300,0008 TRl H 5 A
BE-SE-FXA=-t+tBLZH
AEMRFR) > MABREZERER
HEZEREROATARHEERE -

869,300,000 T2 £ BEERB
AFEZUBRRAELEE -

EREBERZR A EAChina Gold
Finance Limited¥ 7 2 812 5 1 &
—BrARBERTZHBE -EEER
B BEAUSMMEHEERNERZR
X EHit B=EZE—FXAZ+t
B AR » ERGE M BREBFIL
REEBRELRE -

BEMNERAA(EED AKX
TzHe ZMREBEHALTZ
K B 2 FPilot Apex Development
Limitedf2 tHER & °

REBZELFEA=+—HBEZH
EBFRFESHHBERTF - K&
BEABEXNEAZVTzEE £
AR EEEUNRBBE -T2 LF—A
—BRENHREHLAR 2 ARIHEE
BRESRTHREZFERNEMIEZ
MEFEZFE - ARECHEBHHD
FIRBEE - MART R BHRREL
B

>
P
Z
c
>
[
)
m
b
@)
z
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N
o
o
o
_FH
e
p=r}
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A% #E M

For the year ended 30 June 2008 EZ—FE/\FAF=1HILFE

31. LITIGATIONS (Continued)

)

As the result of the Group’s breach of the
provision of the tenancy agreement, Hom Fu
would have suffered the loss and damages
upon recovery of possession of the premises
from the Group. Such loss and damages are still
liable to be paid by the Group to Hom Fu upon
the amount being assessed and/or quantified.
No provision has been made in this regard.

The Company claims against Kwok Han Qico
(formerly known as Kwok Wai Tak Edward) in
2001 for an account from Kwok Han Qico of
principal total sum of HK$98 million and the
profit deprived thereform and payment of such
sums so found to the Company plus interest
and legal costs.

Full provision for impairment had been provided
in the financial statement in prior year.

32. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent fo balance sheet date the Company

has entered info loan agreements with third parties.

Proceeds of approximately HK$3 million has been

received.

31. s

@

(%)

HRAREEERBEHRAE - B
ERBOAEEREYEZERTRE
REEZFEREBRX - ESELME
R/SHEtEE  ZEERREXNA
HAREREE XM - SER L EY
e e

AABRRZ=ZZFZ—FHKwok Han
Qiao (AT Kwok Wai Tak Edward)
B R4 7K & 56 A£98,000,0007 T 2
IR RAKEXEZHR  UR@EAE
AAZNFZBE MAEREEE
Mo

EREEFEZMBBERAEHZH
AERHE

2. #BEBHESH

REER®R  ALBEE=FITLENRN
# - EWEIX3,000,000/8 T2 T8 FRIE °
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33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

33. TEMBATFHE

SUBSIDIARIES i
The following list contains only the particular of UTREEHIFTEFEREH 2 X4E - -
subsidiaries which principally affected the results, EESEBNHBARZER - BRESES a
assets or liabilities of the Group. The class of shares B FEZRDEBEASER - i
held is ordinary unless otherwise stated. -
Percentage of Q
Place of Issued and equity inferest
incorporation/ fully paid share/ attributable
Name operation registered capital fo the Group Principal activities
Ei3 A BRTRAR AEEES
ARER EEBY B/ ERBEA  RABEESL  IEEE JZ>
=
AVT Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$4,500,100 65% Trading of multi-media ':E
(Note a) (#fzta) BB 4,500,100/ 1t products =
HEZRBER 8
3
Flaconwood Ltd. (Nofe b) British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% Investment Holding B
(H3tb) XBELEE 1£57 RERR =
]
Pilot Apex Development Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Dormant >
(Nofe b) (Hi&tb) BB 10,000 7t EEex
Inout Jewellery Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100% Dormant
(Note b) (Hiitb) Bi# 187 EEex
Idea Wisdom Investment Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Dormant
Limited (Nofe b) (#f&#b) BB 10,0005 7t L
Notes: ez -

(a) This subsidiary is not audited by Graham H.Y. Chan &

Co.

(b) This subsidiary is directly held by the Company.

() BHBATLEHEEESHAEHME

o

(b) ZMBRARBAQIREREHE -
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RESULTS E
Year Ended 30 June
BEANB=tHLEE
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
—EEN\FE CZEZtF CZBERF CZZEHFE EINF
HK$ 000 HKS" 000 HKS$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS$' 000
FERT FET FET FET FET
TURNOVER EES 159,618 176,943 210,161 121,287 73,411
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE BB AR
TAXATION (&5#8) (9.287) 21,563 (122,448) (7.436) (53,074)
ﬁ TAXATION g - 1 4 = -
8
S PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE kit BB RERAI
e MINORITY INTERESTS wH (E8) (9.287) 21,563 (122,448) (7.436) (53,074)
o)
% MINORITY INTERESTS DERERERS - - - - -
—
§ PROFIT/(LOSS) R RF
% ATTRIBUTABLE TO (&8)
< SHAREHOLDERS (9.287) 21,563 (122,448) (7.436) (53,074)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES SEHAR
At 30 June
RAB=1+H
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
—2RN\F C—TTLE C"TEXRF "ITIF -ITEIMF
HK$' 000 HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000 HKS 000 HKS$' 000
FHE T FET FET TET FET
TOTAL ASSETS EEAR 67,415 61,672 57,486 168,123 147,285
TOTAL LIABILITIES EEBE (181,358)  (166,328)  (183,705)  (171,894)  (143,620)
MINORITY INTERESTS LERRES - - - - -
NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) EREE/
EMPLOYED (BfE)FE (113,943)  (104,656)  (126,219) 3.771) 3,665




CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED
ZEEERBR2F



	Cover
	Contents
	Corporate Information
	Chairman’s Statement
	Management Discussion and Analysis
	Directors’ Report
	Corporate Governance Report
	Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
	Independent Auditor’s Report
	Consolidated Income Statement
	Consolidated Balance Sheet
	Balance Sheet
	Statements of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Financial Summary
	Backcover

